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What is the faderal government's responsiblfity for wrongs and harms 10 uman subjects a8
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or harmed? And what lessons learned from studying ressarch sandards and practioss in the past
and presezt can be applied t0 the fomure?

Who are members of the Advisery Committes?
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The 14 mambers arc nationally recognizad experts in blosthics, epidemiology, redistion
muw,mamnamm.mmmm
» citizen representative. Ruth Faden, a biosthicist at Jahos Hopking University, chairs the






The following information is public testimony submitted to
the President’s Committee on Radiation. Only a fragment of
it was presented at the actual hearings, so this transcript
is more complete. The information is provided by New Orleans
therapist Valerie Wolf and two of her patients. Supporting
statements are also included,which came from therapists and
patients around the US. In some cases, as you will see,
supporting statements were submitted anonymously.







How will the Advisory Committee evaluate today’s practices?

A sampie of research protocols funded by federal agencies in fiscal yesr 1993 is being used
10 assess ethical standards and procedures in today's environment. Resssrchers and subjects of
ressarch will be interviewed.

The President directed federal agencies t0 ssarch their files for information sbout ressarch
on human subjects in the past. This process has besn revised and expanded under the Committes’s
direction. Literally thousands of documents, many previously unreported and soms of them only
declassified this year, have been mads svailable to the public as & result of this effort.

Mary documents ars, of course, fragmentary acoounts of experiments. Recresting the
athics policies, standards and practioss of 40 ar 50 years ago is difScult, much less recresting the

The Advisory Committee has reviewsd omny private collections left by subjects of
experiments and by researchers.




Bow has the Committee responded to public concern about these experiments?

The Commitiee recognizes the imporiance of hearing directly from people throughout the |
country snd including them in its activities. The Committes ssaks out participents in pest
expariments (0 bear sbout their experiences and use their recollections to guide its research and
inform its judgments.

In addition 0 soliciting the views of subjects and other interested parties at its Washington
tnestings, the Committee has scheduled public mestings around the country to heer first-hand
from persons involved in ressarch. The Committse has gained valusbie documents and insghts
fom working with subjects or their families, as well 53 ressarchers, and that procsss will continue
throughout the lifs of the Committes's work. .

Whast are key questioas about experimestation?

The Commitiee must define the boundaries of experimentation. What is sn expernent?
How does it &ffer from innovative trestment? How does it differ from training, s in the case of
military units participating i atomic weapons tests in the 195087 When is an experiment over?
Bach question bears on the scope of the Committee’s endeavors and the way it evaluates the

evidence before it.



What are the ethical questions in research?

mhamuuwuymcm-emmwmmmmm
or harm 10 the subject, and the banet 10 the subject or to society as 3 whole, whather subject
aad have Ailly consented to participete in research.

The Committes has Giscoversd more extensive ethical codes snd policiss in the
Wuummmmwmummmmua
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or harma, and selectad fhirly for the parposes of .

How can poople contact the Committes?

The Commities staff can be reached by telephone st 202/254-9795 o in writing at 1726
M Street NW, Suits 600, Waskington, D.C. 20036.
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“ _For Immediate Release - . . ‘February 17, 1994

Pebruary 17, 1994

MEMORANDUM FOR THE VICE PRESIDENT
THE KEADS OF EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENTS
. AND AGENCIES

SUBJECT: Revievw of Pederal Policy for the mt-etion of
‘ ., Ruman Oubjocu : .

Federally funded biomedical and behavioral research has resulted
in major advances in hsalth care and improved the ity of
life for all Americans. The pursuit of nev knowledge in these
fields of research often requires experiments that lve human
subjects. Although human subjects research is an essential
elemant of biomedical and behavicral research, bicethical
considerations must influence the design and conduct of

annerh resasvelh



Since 1947, when guidelines for research with humar subjects
" were promulgated, there has been incresasingly widespread
recognition of the need for voluntary and informed consent
and a scientifically valid design of experiments involving

" human subjects. )

Over time, this recognitien has evolved inte a rigorous and

formalized system of regulations and guidelines, which were

codified in ernsental policies on buman subject research,

and were included in the former Department of Health, Rducation

and Welfare’s regulations in 1974, 45 C.F.R. 4¢. 1In 197,

16 agencies formally adopted the cors of these regulations in . :
a common Federil Po 13.29: the Protection of Human Subjects. -
This Policy requires t all research protocols invol - human

‘subjects be reviewed by an Institutional Review Board. This

- reviev ensures that (1) risks are minimized and reasonable in

relation to anticipated benefits; '(2) there is informed consent;

" and (3) the rights and welfare of the subjects are maintained

(S€ Fed. Reg. 20003 (June 18, 1991)).

. Although these regulations provide the framework for protecting
. human subjects in research, we sust exercise constant care

and ensure that these regulations are strictly enforced by
departments and asgencies. Therefore, 1 direct each department
and agency of Government to reviev present practices to assure
compliance with the Federal Policy for the Protectien of Human
Subjects and to cease immediately sponscring or conducting any
experiments invelving humans that do not fully cosply with the
Federal Policy. .

. WILLIAM J. CLINTON



ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON HUMAN RADIATION EXPERIMENTS
1726 M STREET, N.W., SUITE 600
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20036

The Advisory Commirtee on Human Radiation Experiments is a 14-member commirtee of
nationally recognized experts in the areas of bioethics, history of science, radiation bioiogy and
encology, epidemiology, law and nuclear medicine. The Commirtee also includes a public
representative. Appointed by the President in April 1994, the members are to prepare 2 report,
due in 1995, about the use of human beings as subjects ofﬁde:ﬂyﬁmdedmwchusingionin’ng
radiation. Ruth Faden, Ph.D., M.P.H., a bioethicist at Johns Hopkins University, chairs the

- Advisory Committee. _
- The Committee’s report will be issued to 1 Imeragency Working Group composed of the
. ms'ofmmmmommw,mmmmmm
Veterans Affairs, and the directors of the Central Intelli Agency and the Office of
-Management and Budget, and the administrator of the National Aeronautics and Space
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. The Commintee's charter includes the investigation of experiments conducted since 1944
- “with ionizing radiation, the investigation of specific intentional releases of radiarion into the
‘eavironment, and the recommendation to the working group of remedies for abuses of buman
subjects in past experiments, and of policies to improve ethical practices in today’s researc:.

‘The Committes heid its first meeting in April 1994 and has met approximately monthly
since. A staff of professionals in history, bioethics, nuclear medicine and epidemiology works in
Washington, D.C., under the Committee's direction. The staff is beaded by Executive Director -
Dan Guttman Stephen Klaidman is spokesman for the Commirtee.

The Advisory Commires's meeu'ngS are public and mazerials presented to members of the
Committee at its meerings become public record. The Commirzee's schedule includes at lezst one

meeting on the West Coast and also includes meetings of paneis to hear testimony at other sites in
the United States.

-



ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON HUMAN RADIATION EXPERIMENTS

1726 M STReeT, N.W., SUITE 600
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20036

Thank you for your interest in the work of the Advisory Committee on
Human Radiation Experiments. The Interim Report of the Advisory
Committee on Human Radiation Experiments may be purchased from
the Superintendent of Documents, U.S. Government Printing Office.
The stock number is 061-000-00819-5, the price is $9.00.

All telephone orders should be directed to:



Superintendent of Documents ) Voeta

U.S. Government Printing Office r &
Washington, DC 20402 (dy, * “vh,4
(202) 512-1800 » £ o,
FAX (202) 512-2250 * ‘o,
8 am. to 4 p.m., eastern time, M-F LF
0
All mail orders should be directed to: | J‘,\ 7,\
'
U.S. Government Printing Office “ fr r %
P.0.Box 371954 Ly,

Pittsburgh, PA 15259-7954
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Valerie B. Wolf, BCSW, ACSW, BCD
740 Dante 5t.
New Orleans, LA 70118
(504) 865-1546
March 15, 1995

T0: Presidential Commission on Radiation Committee

FROM: Valerie wolf
RE: Connection between Radiation and Mind Control Experiments

I am here to talk about a possible link between radiation and mind
control experimentation that began in the late 1940's. The main
reason that mind control research is being mentioned is because
people are alleging that they were exposed, as children, to mind
control, radiation, drugs and chemical experimentation which were
administered by the same doctors who are known to have been
involved in conducting both radiation and mind control research.
Wwritten documentation has been provided revealing the names of
people and the names of the research projects in statements from
people across the country. It is also important to understand that
mind control techniques and follow ups into adulthood may have been
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talking about their victimization in government research.

As a therapist for the past 22 years, I have specialized in
treating victims and perpetrators of trauma and their families.
When word got out that I was appearing at this hearing, nearly 40
therapists across the country contacted me to talk about clients
who had reported being subjects in radiation and mind control
experiments. The consistency of pecple's stories about the purpose
of the mind control and pain induction techniques such as electric
shock, use of hallucinogens, sensory deprivation, hypnosis,
dislocation of limbs and sexual abuse is remarkable. There is
almost nothing published on this aspect of mind control used with
children and these clients come from all over the country, having

had no contact with each other.

What was startling was that therapists reported many of these
clients were alsc physically ill with autoimmune problems, thyroid




.A\ Valerie B. Wolf, BCSW, ACSW, BCD
740 Dante St.
Mew Orleans, LA 70118
- (504) 865~1546
March 12, 1995

T0: Presidential Commission on Radiation Committee

FROM: Valerie Wolf

RE: Connection between Radiation and Mind Control Experiments

My name is Valerie Wolf. I am here to talk about a possible link
between radiation and mind control experimentation that began in
the late 1940's. The main reason that mind control research is
being mentioned is because people are alleging that they were
exposed to mind control, radiation, drugs and chcmical
experimentation vhich were administered by the same doctors who are
known to have been involved in conducting radiation and mind
control research. Because these people were children and were
easily controlled, they appear to have been used in more than one
research project. I have provided written documentation revealing
the names of people involved in the research and the names of the



research projects, with statements {rom peopie &Cross the countiry
who allege that mind contrnl and radiation research was conducted
on well children. It is also important to understand that mind
control technigques and follow ups into adulthood may have been used
to intimidate these particular research subjects into not talking
about their victimization in government research.

As a clinical social worker for the past 22 years, I have
specialized in treating victims and perpetrators of trauma and
their families. This population has included victims of disasters,
Vietnam veterans and sexual, physical and emotional abuse.

In preparation for my testimony at these hearings, I called nearly
40 therapists across the country to find out what they knew about
the link between radiation and mind control and to get a sense of
wvhat other therapists were seeing in clients who had been used in
mind control experiments.
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In the January 24, 1994 issue of U.S. News and World Report, there
is an article on "The Cold War Experiments". The basic conclusion
of the article is that "radiation tests were only one small part of
a vast research program that used thousands of Americans as guinea
The research programs included radiation, drugs, mind
control and chemicals. My clients and others have reported all of
these as being used on them, although technically they were
considered to be part of the mind control experiments.

pigs"..

Generally, it appears that therapists across the country are

finding clients who have been subjected to mind control techniques.
The consistency of their stories about the purpose of the mind
control and torture techniques such as electric shock, use of
hallucinogens, sensory deprivation, spinning, bypnosis, dislocation
of limbs and sexual abuse is remarkable. There is almost nothing
published on. this aspect of mind control used with children and

" these clients come from all over the country, having had no contact

with each other. From the small sample of therapists to whom I




talked, it appears that about 25% of the clients report memories of
being used in radiation experiments. It is possible that more
peocple were exposed to radiation, but that the memories have not
yet emerged because our awareness of this experimentation is so

new.

What was startling was that therapists reported many of these
clients were also physically ill with multiple sclerosis and other
nuscle and connective tissue diseases as well as mysterious
ailments for which a diagnosis cannot be found. While Somatic
Disorder is commonly found in these clients, many of the clients
who have been involved in the human experimentation with the
government have multiple medically documented physical ailments.
It is unclear if these physical disorders and symptoms were causod

by radiation or drugs used in the experiments.

I have a client, who appears to be typical of these clients, who
has a myriad of symptoms which her doctors cannot diagnose. She
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time that their memories emerged spontaneocusly.

With the proper knowledge of mind control techniques, these clients

can be helped. I have bsen amazed at the progress these clients
have made since I began understanding about how the mind control
techniques work. Many attempts have been made through Freedom of

Information Act £ilings to gain access to the rind control research

These requests have generally been slowed down or

documentation.
It is very

denied, although some information has been obtained.
important that we have information to confirm or deny the things

that are being remembered.

Furthermore, if, as the evidence suggests, some of these pesople
were used in radiation experiments, there might be information in
the mind control experiment £files on radiation experiments,
especially since Dr. L. Wilson Greene, Dr. Sidney Gottleib, and Dr.
Martin Orne among others, have been reported by people to have been




control files, then people across the country may then possibly
have the documentation to take to their doctors to assist in their

medical treatment.

There is some suggestion that this research is continuing to the
present day and people and their therapists are being harassed by
associates of the mind control projects who were assigned to
monitor the subjects so that they never talk and so that they can

continue to be used as needed.

Finally, I urge you to recommend an investigation into these
matters. Although there was a commission on mind control, it did
not include the children because most of them were too young or
still involved in the research in the late 1970's to come forward.

The only way to end the harassment and suffering of these people is

to make public what has happened to them in the mind control
Please recommend that there be an investigation on

experiments.
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STATEMENT TO :
PRESIDENTIAL REPORT ON RADIATION
CLAUDIA 8. MULLEN

MARCH 15,1995
BETWEEN THE YEARS OF 1857 AND

1984, | BECAME A PAWN IN A GOVERNMENT SCHEME , WHOSE ULTIMATE GOAL WAS
MIND CONTROL AND TO CREATE THE "PERFECT SPY". ALL THROUGH THE USE OF:

CHEMICALS, RADIATION, DRUGS, HYPNOSIS,ELECTRIC SHOCK, ISOLATION IN TUBS

OF  WATER, SLEEP DEPRIVATION; BRAINWASHING AND  VERBAL,

PHYSICAL EMOTIONAL &SEXUAL ABUSE. .
| WAS EXPLOITED UNWITTINGLY FOR NEARLY THREE DECADES OF MY LIFE

AND THE ONLY EXPLANATIONS GIVEN TO ME WERE:. "THAT THE END JUSTIFIES THE
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COMMUNISM *.
I CAN ONLY SUMMARIZE MY CIRCUMSTANCES BY SAYING, THEY TOOK AN ALREADY

ABUSED 7 YEAR OLD CHILD AND COMPOUNDED MY SUFFERING BEYOND BELIEF. THE
SADDEST PART IS- | KNOW FOR A FACT; THAT | WAS NOT ALONE! THERE WERE
COUNTLESS OTHER CHILDREN IN MY SAME SITUATION AND THERE WAS NO ONE TO
HELP US....UNTIL NOW.

I HAVE ALREADY SUBMITTED AS MUCH INFORMATION AS POSSIBLE:

INCLUDING CONVERSATIONS OVERHEARD OF TME PEOPLE AND AGENCIES

RESPONSIBLE. | AM ABLE TO REPORT THIS TO YOU IN SUCH GRAPHIC DETAIL:
BECAUSE OF BOTH MY PHOTOGRAPHIC MEMORY AND THE ARROGANCE OF THE
DOCTORS INVOLVED WHO WERE CERTAIN THEY WOULD ALWAYS CONTROL MY MIND

AND BEHAVIOR. ALTHOUGH, THE PROCESS OF RECALLING THESE ATROCITIES IS
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SCHOOL)GAVE ME FOR THE ODD BRUISES, NEEDLE MARKS , BURNS ON MY HEAD AND

FINGERS AND EVEN THE GENITAL SORENESS. | HAD NO REASON TO BELIEVE

OTHERWISE.  ALREADY, THEY HAD BEGUN TO CONTROL MY MIND!
THE NEXT YEAR, | WAS SENT TO A PLACE IN MARYLAND CALLED DEEP CREEK

CABINS TO LEARN HOW "TO SEXUALLY PLEASE MEN". ALSO, | WAS TAUGHT HOW TO
IT WAS  RICHARD

COERCE THEM INTO TALKING ABOUT THEMSELVES
HELMS(DEPUTY DIRECTOR OF THE ClA), DR.GOTTLIEB, CAPTAIN GEORGE WHITE AND
MORSE ALLEN, WHO ALL PLANNED ON FILMING AS MANY HIGH GOVERNMENT AND
AGENCY OFFICIALS AND HEADS OF ACADEMIC INSTITUTIONS AND FOUNDATIONS ,AS
POSSIBLE-; SO LATER, WHEN THE FUNDING FOR MIND CONTROL AND RADIATION
STARTED TO DWINDLE : THEN THE PROJECTS WOULD CONTINUE- AT ANY COST! |

WAS TO BECOME A REGULAR LITTLE'SPY" FOR THEM AFTER THAT SUMMER.
EVENTUALLY , ENTRAPPING MANY UNWITTING MEN, INCLUDING THEMSELVES, ALL

SANYTLI LI I $ENE™ MNP A £ 200 bn it | 2= 4 & & e .



 WAS ONLY ¥ WHEN THIS KIND OF SEXUAL
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HUMILIATION BEGAN.
| OVERHEARD COVERSATIONS ABOUT A PAﬁT OF THE AGENCY CALLED ORD-

(OFFICE OF RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT) RUN BY DR. GEEENE, DR. STEPHEN
ALDRICH , MARTIN ORNE AND MORSE ALLEN. ONCE , A CRUDE REMARK WAS MADE BY
DR.GOTTLIEB ABOUT A POSSIBLE LEAK OVER IN NEW ORLEANS EAST, INVOLVING A
LARGE GROUP OF RETARDED CHILDREN, WHO WERE BEING GIVEN MASSIVE DOSES
OF RADIATION . HE ASKED * WHY WILSON WAS SO WORRIED ABOUT A FEW
RETATRDED KIDS? AFTER ALL, THEY WOULD BE THE LEAST LIKELY TO SPILL THE
BEANS!"

ANOTHER TIME, | HEARD DR. MARTIN ORNE, WHO WAS THE "DIRECTOR OF
THE SCIENTIFIC OFFICE™ AND LATER THE INSTITUTE FOR EXPERIMENTAL RESEARCH,
STATE, THAT (N ORDER TO KEEP MORE FUNDING COMING FROM DIFFERENT
SOURCES FOR THE RADIATION AND MIND CONTROL PROJECTS, HE SUGGESTED
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A RIGHT TO KNOW JUST WHAT IS FACT AND WHAT (S FICTION. IT IS OUR GREATEST
PROTECTION AGAINST THE POSSIBILITY OF THIS EVER HAPPENING AGAIN!
THEREFORE- NOW | LEAVE THIS MATTER IN YOUR CAPABLE HANDS. ICAN
OFFER NO MORE THAN WHAT | HAVE GIVEN YOU TODAY........ THE TRUTHI!
THANK YOU FOR YOUR TIME.
CATHERINE MICHELLE (CLAUDIA §. MULLEN)
MARCH 15, 1995
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REPORT TO PRESIDENTIAL COMMITTEE ON RADIATION
SUBMITTED BY: CLAUDIA MULLEN
MARCH 186, 1995
1

| was bom in 1950; sdopted st the age of two and one-half into 8 wesithy, middie-ciass family.
and considered myself fortunste. By the time | reached the age of seven and one-half, | had become well
accustomed 1o my Hife as an abused child. After years of being molested by my mother and her circle of
friends, | believed | had siready lesmed everything anyone coukl about living in Hell. | was wrong.

Nothing could have prepared me for what was sbout 1o follow.
Between the years of 1957 and 1984, | was to become 8 pawn in 8 Govemment scheme, whose

ultimate goal was; mind control , the manipuistion of human behevior end ultimstely, fo creste a
human prototype of the perfect spy”. Through the use of chemicsis, radistion, mind-sitering drugs,

hypnosis, electric shock, isolstion, sieep deprivation, brainwashing; and sexusi, emotional, physics! and
mental torture- | was explolted unwittingly for nearly three decades of my #fe. The only explanations




given {0 me, as | grow oider were: “the end justifies the means; WaS serving my country in their
boki effort fo stop Communism from spresding to my fellow Americans”. | can only summarize my
circumnsiances by saying; they fook an siready-sbused seven year-okd child and compounded her
suffering beyond comprehension. The saddes! part is- .1 know for 8 FACT; that | wes not sione. There
were countiess other children in my same situation and; thers was no ons to help us...until now.

in spprecistion of the valuabie time you have sitotied myseif and others, in bringing this urgent
matter to your stiention; | will stiempt 10 be as concise and accursie as possibie. in the following portions
of my statement, | shall be supplying you with the specific projects (ssveral of which contain the use of
radistion) names, dstes, specific places utilized for these projects; project and sub-project numbers;
names of key persons involved and their functions; purposes of the operstions and subjects used. Of
course, It is the children, who | am most interesied in drawing to your sitention. They were not only
sbused children, such as myself, but well and disabled ones; of a variety of socio and economic
beckgrounds. It is only because of my photographic memory and dissociative abilities; thst | am sbie 0
report the following information in such graphic detsil. However, the process of recaliing these strocities
is certainly not an essy one; nor is it withoul some danger 1o myself and my family. Therefore, X is my
sincere hope; that you will hear me out and bear with me. To me...the risk is well worth .
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REPORT: CLAUDIA MULLEN

-During the yesr sfier | tumed eight, | was told | nesded to be tested by some very * important
Mm.mmmm.mmleH:MBhrMylsWYO'&Cilylnd a group
dmmwlonwmeww.' Also, | was toid fo be "on my best
mmmanmmmmw.mmmwmmmmmnmwmm
much stiention 10 the peopie's faces or names. This was a very important SECRET and sensitive
mmmmmmmmm.mumwmm
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shots and x-rays and maybe & Mttie jolt of slectricty; but | was 10 be brave” Naturally, as most children
m.lmmwwmmowmammmm.

mmmmmtmmwmmuumhammmm
wm-umwamummmrm;nmoommmm
Doctor(Dr. Robert G. M)mmmmammmmmmmmm
Dr. Greene said, 'S'nhalhltl.m mmwwwmmumamm
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REPORT TO COMMITTEE
CLAUDIA MULLEN
L

TECHNIQUES UTILIZED FOR TRAINING AND INDOCTRINATION OF SUBJECTS:

From 1858 until the late summer of 1859, | was tested by numerous doctors. That same
m.nwmmm.m.mmumwmw
taking about sending me away for a three week training program in Maryiand. Dr.Gresnacre had
been consulied to determine ceriain “sexus! problems or confusion | might have IF used in an
exalting , but highly sensitive operation they were planning for August of thst summer”. She was
to see f she could “sssure Richard (Heims-Deputy director of Clandestine Pians-ofien caied the
head of * dirty trioks’) and "Stormy*(s nickname | heard them call the men from California csfled
Captain White ' ) that | would be sccepiable for “certain scientific procedures in en operationsi
setting”. She asked “What for?" Dr.Gottlied said Morse (Alien) was anxious 10 begin teaching
me entrapment techniques, which could be used in & couple of years...as s00n s they decided |
was not 100 young 10 e conspicuous 10 the unwitling terpets.” She sald she snd Jemes
(Hamiiton) both agreed that | responded well fo oider men and extemnal stimulation combined”.




where | was stifl being sbused by my mother's houssguesis and numerous “termins! type
fechniques” (as they calied the tortures we were subjecied t0 at sither the hospite! or one of the
Alr Foroe Bases near New Orisans (snd aiso the children In East N.O.). These terminal type
experiments inciuded : .

A combination of interrogstion techniques invoiving & certain mixture of intravenous
berbituates; foliowed by a stimulant, memory fests; shocks, isolation in huge tubs of siiemsting
hot/cold water, degrading genital tests; followsd by x-rays and/or long periods of no sieep with
tsped messages running. All this was foliowed by tests to determine If we remembersd the series

of tests!
“Sadistic harm avoidance tesis(different types of pein to determine our tolerance 10

pein).
“Verbal sbuse (o lower our egos and incresse our “needs 1o be dominated®,
“Complete isoistion from snyone eise for iong periods of time with only Kiquids to eat,

which contsined caffeine to increase amnesis. .
“Sexusi molestation by the dociors and Mr.Fenner, who was Chalsman of the Unuiversity

board of directors sl that time.
*Tactics to give us nighimares and then forced to remember them over and over.
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like smoke . George While, once showed me how there were cameras behind one of the mirrors
in the bathroom which was hidden from sighl. The other bsthroom was open $0 no one
suspecied anyone was spying on me and whomever | was forced o siay with-sometimes sl
nlpM.Thcymresoceﬂalnmymeﬂnmldhﬂ.mcymldoﬂenmgaboutunitjobslnd
how important they were(the dociors. or the agency men). Dr. Heath once toid a visiting man
from Minnesota, that he and Wiison (Greens) had perfected my smnesia 3o well, | woulkdn even
mmmmm...mblewﬂnmlm.lmmammm
nmmmmmm«wmm;wmumua'memmm
his® at Tulane, “being treated for schizok! tendencies and abemant behavior”.

~ REPORT TO COMMITTEE
- CLAUDIA MULLEN



*My neme from then on was Chrystsl . At the Deep Creek Cabin ' camp’ .| was known as
°Ava®- a name | was aliowed to pick. -

ﬂymptomwmabeﬁmumohibsO)mmuymMMMso!my
We as their "S° or subject as | was called. i was beautiiu! there and no medicines or
Mmuammics)mm.ﬂommlﬂmdtommmmmmml
MWmﬁ.ummlyommmm.MImlwa
Mr.Scheiber”-really Dr. Gottlieb and it was run by the head of* co vert ops®, who calied himself
“Stormy”". Most of the men | came o know well, were either there as observers or volunteer
mym.mmuugmmmmwmm'mmmmmummw
them o talk sbout themseives. Then, we had to recall everything about them-physical &
personality tralts; as well s repest whole conversations. Later the movies , that were tsken of
us, were watched by us and the doclors (especistly Dr.White or Captsin White, Dr. Hamilion, Dr
mmmmmmamammwanmmm;amum
mm.wmmmm&mm.mmmmwmmmn
ofhuﬂn“"om%'moﬂhodoxmﬂu’wnmcormm.mmw
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REPORT TO COMMITTEE
CLAUDIA MULLEN
L

“PROJECTS INVOLVED IN PERSONALLY AS *SUBJECT" OR LEARNED ABOUT IN
CONVERSATIONS OVERHEARD AND/OR DIRECTLY TOLD TO ME:

“Whenever possible, | wil include names of those participating in projecs-
-MWW.CWWMMM'MMWM'WWM
mA'.ammnmmawmmnummtoummom.um
Mde...Mm’ModMlmwmlﬁmmc-mmme.w
Heims or heard about the "Professor-Dr.Wendt”.
—lnim.mnlmumhugmwmmbermmmm&mpbbyunm:m
BLUEBIRDS ARE FLYING".
<N 1980, when | was 10, they spoke of a project called Neomi; which couid “paralyze you by

MMyoutheKmuun'.lbdbnlmsoﬂyludlclomnmmom.
-When | was 12 (1962) | first heard them refer to MK Utira; which Dr.Greene toid me stood for




‘war without desth”. Il was siso going fo show "the Americans that WE CAN leam to control

anyone’s behavior If given enough time”.
-The following year, in Mexico Clty, | hesrd the numbers subproject 128 end that | was

“Subject(S)" either 1, 2 or 3.

-The man named inspector Esrman said they had & “third chance going with the drugs which
could alter your mind™, and MK Delta meant X was all the most important parts of the Uitra
Project fike biochemicsis, brain maps and brain surgery(which fortunsiely Mr.Fenner refused to
let them do to me);electric shocks and different drugs to control behaviors; and siso radiation to
ensure siience somehow”. | overhesrd 8 conversation between Drs.Greene and Hesth sfier an
“inspection” by the General (Earman).

-Something called MK Search was mentioned in 1985 as a way of studying germs to "kill people
without them knowing they had been given gas and without using any wespons®. | befieve
Dr.Greene was referring to ‘Germ warfare * . Also he mentioned the large groups of chiidren in
retarted schools who had been given “doses of x-rays to see what would happen”.

-All the peopie from the ORD piace talked about was radistion(Drs.Ome, Gottlied & Aldrich. Also
the Morse Allen man, who seemed to be fascinated with hynotism snd said he “missed the early
Astichoke days and {alked aboul making “people inlo vegetables®. and wishing “"Esty(Estabrooks)

hadn't chickened out of using terminal experiments!®
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REPORT TO PRESIDENTIAL COMMITTEE

susumst‘; BY: CLAUDIA 8. MULLEN

nmmmmnMIgammhmmm.bymlMMod.
MMMrm:MIMMMTmmMmmW
after the incident in October of 1992. mmunmmwmmumw
forgotten memories. | MhloMer.‘MlmeMmyofm
mawmmm:mmwmm.wmmmm
myhmmmmmmum'mmmmnmhmml
assault”. mm.tummquwmmmm.m-nmm-
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mruam;tmmmfonmumwauhwmmmmm
mmummmbmmdawym.m”mmmm;mm
l‘mMWdeummmeymythﬂ.lmmewmmm
mcuwmmm«mywmmormm.mmmmamm.tmm
wutommmmmmmnummanm:mmwnabm

avaliable to offer comfort, support and

bemmm“nofmmmnwmmmmmmmm.m
schizophrenic. What | HAD developed as a defense

Mu&nmammm.lwwbwummﬂunbuylmahmnddum
mnmtom%mnalr;umnmldbelmm.NoloﬁyM.leoak.AlM
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Valerie B. Wolf, BCSW, ACSW, BCD
740 Dante St.
New Orleans, LA 70118
(504) 865-1546

TO: Presidential Commission on Radiation Committee

FROM: Valerie B. Wolf
DATE: March 10, 199s”

As Chris De Nicola's therapist, I wish to document the process of
how she has recovered her memories of being used as a subject in
governmental experiments involving radiation and mind control. all
of Chris' memories have emerged spontaneously with free recall. No

amytal have

ReROry recovery techniques such as hypnosis or sodium
For the first two years of treatment, Chris remembered

been used.
only Dr. Greene and her father as well as other men whose names she
did not know. Several months ago, after completing a memory, she

asked for pen and paper and began to write out confidential CIA and
military memos. 1 had never told her anything about governmental
and CIA involvement in the type of mind control techniques that she
had remembered nor, to my knowledge had she ever read anything on
this subject. While she knows some of other clients who have

been subjected to mind control tec gues, she has had no
Opportunity to speak with them. This memory came up unexpectedly,
as did the radiation memories. She has since remembered Ranv more



Sonos and project, subproject and experiment names as well as code
numbers. We have not had the opportunity to check the validity of
these memories and would welcome the opportunity to do so.



ST

Statement - Chris De Nicola - 3/15/85

The rest of the experiments took place in Tucson, Arizona out in the
desert. | was taught how to pick locks, be secretive, use my photographic

memory to remember things and a technique to withhold information by
repeating numbers to myself.

Dr. Greene moved on to wanting me to kill dolis that looked like real
children. | stabbed a doll with a spear once after being severely tortured
but the next time | refused. He used many torture techniques but as | got

older | resisted more and more.

He often tied me down in a cage, which was near his office. Between
1972 and 1976 he and his assistants were sometimes careless and left
the cage unlocked. Whenever physically possible, | snuck into his office
and found files with reports and memos addressed to CIA and Military
Personnel. Included in these files were Project, Sub Project, Subject and
Experiment names with some code numbers for Radiation and Mind Control

Experiments which | have submitted in my written documentation. | was

caught twice and Dr. Greene tortured me ruthlessly with electric shock,
R S L e a2t 2k adas fom ot sbnomani 1 s hamsl
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dislocating my joints and hypnotic techniques to make me feel -crazy and

suicidal. | protected the information by using the technique | had been
taught. | repeated to him over and over, “They came t00 quick, | didn't

have a chance to see anything.”

Because of my rebellion and growing lack of cooperation, they gave
up on me as a spy/assassin. Consequently, the last 2 years, 1974 - 1976,
Dr. Greene used various Mind Control techniques to reverse the '
spy/assassin messages to self-destruct and death messages. His
purpose? He wanted me dead and | have struggled to stay alive all of my
adult life. | believe it is by the grace of God that | am still alive.

These horrible experiments have profoundly affected my life. |
developed Multiple Personality Disorder because Dr. Greene’s goal was to
split my mind into as many parts as possible so he could control me
totally. He failed, but I've had to endure years of constant physical,
mental and emotional pain even to this day. I've been in therapy
consistently for 12 years and it wasn’t until | found my cument therapist

2
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STATEMENT

Good afternoon. I'm Chris De Nicola born July of 1962 rendering me
32 years of age. | was a subject in Radiation as well as Mind Control and

Drug Experiments performed by a man | knew as Dr. Greene.

My parents were divorced around 1966 and Donald Richard Ebner, my
natural father, was involved with Dr. Greene in the experiments. | was a
subject from 1966 - 1976. Dr. Greene performed Radiation Experiments
on me in 1970 focusing on my neck, throat and chest, 1972 focusing on my
chest, and my uterus in 1975. Each time | became dizzy, nauseous and
threw up. All these experiments were performed on me in conjunction
with Mind Control techniques and Drugs in Tucson, Arizona.

Dr. Greene was using me mostly as a Mind Control subject. From
1966-1973 his objective was to gain total control of my mind and train

me to be a spy/assassin.

The first significant memory took place at Kansas City University in
1966. Don Ebner took me there by plane when my mom was out of town. |
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children. | was strapped down, naked, spread eagle, on a table on my back.
Dr. Greene had electrodes on my body including my head. He used what
looked like an overhead projector and repeatedly said he was burning
different images into my brain while a red light flashed aimed at my
forehead.  in between each sequence he used electric shock on my body and
told me to go deeper and deeper while repeating each image would go
deeper into my brain, and | would do whatever he told me to do. | feit
drugged because he had given me a shot before he started the procedure.
When it was over, he gave me another shot. The next thing | remember |
was with my grandparents again in Tucson, Arizona. | was 4 years old.

You can see from this experiment that Dr. Greene used trauma, drugs,
post-hypnotic suggestion and more trauma in an effort to gain total

control of my mind.
He used me in Radiation Experiments both for the purpose of

determining the effects of Radiation on various parts of my body and to
terrorize me as an additional trauma in the Mind Control Experiments.
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STATEMENT

Good afternoon. I'm Chris De Nicola born July of 1962 rendering me
32 years of age. | was a subject in Radiation as well as Mind Control and

Drug Experiments performed by a man | knew as Dr. Greene.

To give you a brief history, my parents were divorced around 1966
and Donald Richard Ebner, my natural father, was involved with Dr. Greene
in the experiments. | was a subject from 1966 - 1976. Dr. Greene
performed Radiation Experiments on me in 1970 focusing on my neck,
throat and chest, 1972 focusing on my chest, and my uterus in 1975. Each
time | became dizzy, nauseous and threw up. All these experiments took -

place in Tucson, Arizona.

adiati n

) Dr. Greene was in charge of the experiment but my father, Don Ebner,
assisted. He was not only responsible for sneaking me out of my mother's

house in the middle of the night but also assisted Dr. Greene with 99% of

the experimente inchdinng thic ane | ramarmbar haime tm o bdnsl e -



| was naked, strapped down on a table spread eagie on my back. Dr. Greene
and Don Ebner put electrodes on my head near my temples, chest, stomach,
legs, arms and back. Dr. Greene used electric shock on me. It was painful.
He told me something about my having a choice that | could stab the doll
outside which he said could have been a real child or he was going to use
Radiation on my uterus to kill my chance of ever having children, that |
would be killing unborn children. | told him | didn’t want to stab the doll
outside and take a chance it could actually be a child. Dr. Greene said
something to me like “So you've chosen to kill any children you might
have?” | said, “Yes.” Dr. Greene had given me a shot that made me
drowsy. | was scared. Dr. Greene moved a machine over me. Separate
parts of the machine looked like an x-ray machine you might see in a
dental office but they were all connected somehow. Dr. Greene put 3 on
my stomach near my belly button and one that pointed straight at my
vagina as close as he could get it. Dr. Greene asked, “Are you sure about
this? You have choices you know.” | said, “Yes." He used electric shock.
Dr. Greene and Don Ebner went around a corner and Dr. Greene told me I'd
never be able to have children, in fact, | was a murderer. Then he turned
on the machine. | heard like a drone sound as the machine was starting up
and then a buzzing sound. [ felt pain but that’'s because he used electric
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Statement - Chris De Nicola

shock at the same time. He turned the switch on and off 3 times. | felt
pain. Dr. Greene and Don Ebner came out and taunted me sbout how I'd
never be able to have children and how | was a murderer because | made
that choice. | started to feel real dizzy and then | threw up. Dr. Greene
got mad at me and used electric shock on me. Again and again. Calling me
a murderer. A worthless insignificant bitch. Over and over between

shocking me. Then gave me a shot.

Next thing | knew | was strapped down on a table spread eagle,
naked, on my back out in the desert. That's where they usually took me to
do the experiments. Dr. Greene toid me | was fat, a worthless
insignificant bitch and used intensive electric shock. | passed out. He
revived me and called me a murderer and shocked me again to the point
where | passed out. He continued this cycle with Don Ebner on the other

. Side of the table assisting him until | was almost unconscious. The pain
Dr. Greene gave me

was excruciating. It felt like | was going to die. Then
a shot and | woke up in my bed at home with no memory of the experiment.
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experiment on my uterus. Using trauma, giving me messages such as I'm a
murderer and a worthless insignificant bitch in between more trauma. He
also used Drugs. A shot that made me drowsy and a shot that made me
totally unconscious so Don Ebner could get me back home. The electric

shock served the purpose of wiping out my memory of the incident at that
time but not permanently. From what I've described, you can see how Mind
Control techniques and Drugs were used in this Radiation Experiment. '

Mind Control

Dr. Greene was using me mostly as a Mind Control subject. His

objective was to gain total control of my mind and to instill messages in
me, to be a spy/assassin. From 1966-1973 Dr. Greene and Don Ebner

worked hard to mold me into a spy/assassin.

The first significant memory took place at Kansas City University in

1966. Don Ebner took me there by plane when my mom was out of town
and | was staying with my grandparents. She had no knowledge of what my

2
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Statement - Chris De Nicola

names with some code numbers for Radiation and Mind Control
Experiments. | was caught twice and Dr. Greene tortured me ruthlessly

with electric shock, drugs, spinning me on a table, putting shots in my
stomach, in my back, dislocating my joints and hypnotic techniques to
make me feel crazy and suicidal. | protected the information by using the
technique he taught me against him. | repeated to him cver and over “They
Came too quick, | didn’t have a chance to see anything.” And varied my

answer a little so he wouldn't get suspicious.

Because of my rebellion and growing lack of cooperation, they gave

Up on me as a spy/assassin. Consequently, the last 2 years, 1974 - 1976,
Dr. Greene had access to me, he used various Mind Control techniques to
reverse the spy/assassin messages to self-destruct and death messages
if 1 ever remembered anything. His purpose? He wanted me dead and |
have struggled to stay alive all of my adult life. | believe that it is truly

] by the grace of God that | am still alive.

All The Experimen r A M



These horrible experiments have profoundly affected my life. |
developed Multiple Personality Disorder because Dr. Greene's goal was to

split my mind into as many parts as possible so he could control me
totally. He failed, but I've had to endure years of constant physical,

mental and emotional pain even to this day. I've been in therapy
consistently for 12 years and it wasn't until | found my current therapist

two and a half years ago who had knowledge of the Mind Control
Experiments that I've finally been able to make real progress and begin to
heal. All of my memories have emerged spontaneously with free recall.
Memory recovery techniques such as hypnosis have not been necessary. |

remember!

In_Closin

I ask that you keep in mind that the memories I've described are but

a glimpse of the countless others that took place over the 10 years
between 1966 and 1976. | have included a more detailed description of
what | remember in your packet. That they weren't just Radiation but

4
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Statement - Chris De Nicola
Torture Technigues

| would like to preface the following with the fact that they had
stripped me naked almost every time. | felt humiliated and ashamed.

The purpose of these torture techniques was to gain total control
over my mind and body, and to split my mind into as many parts as
possible so that they could mold me into a spy/assassin. Some of the
torture techniques were used to ensure that | would never talk about what
they did. As I resisted them more and more when | got older, Dr. Greene

reversed the messages about being a spy/assassin and not only increased
the intensity of the torture but switched the messages so | would become
self-destructive, suicidal and pave difficulty with therapists.

1. Severe electric shock all over my entire body.

- 2. Don Ebner brutally raped me on many occasions.

3. Peggy Ebner, his current wife, raped me and repeated to me that |
preferred women sexuallv.




4. Tried to get me to believe | was gay knowing that | was heterosexual
and had strong feelings against being gay.

5. Tied me down in a cage on my back and shocked me and left me alone in
the dark outside. |

6. Strapped me down on a round table naked, with electrodes on me,
shocking me and spinning me on a table at the same time.

7. Tied me standing up naked spread eagle with electrodes on my back
against a wall. Don Ebner shocked me. Then stopped and had intercourse

with me and shocked me again.

8. Tied me down on my back in some sort of chamber. Put electrodes on
my body and spun me and shocked me simuitaneously.

8. Strapped me down in a wooden box on my back with electrodes on me.
Dumped live bugs on me. When they used electric shock the bugs died.
1



Statement - Chris De Nicola ?

21. Tied me down on some sort of a wooden table and stretched my
body...arms and legs until it hurt and then left me there alone in pain. Then

returned and stretched me more.

22. Tied me to two poles spread eagle. Stretched me as much as they
could. Put shots in my stomach around my belly button. Also put shots in
other areas of my stomach and my back as well. Then used electric shock

on my body.

23. Had me in a building that looked like a psychiatric ward. Dr. Greene
taunted me and tried to make me believe | was crazy. He had me put in
restraints on a bed. He gave me various shots. One that made me drowsy,
one that made me unconscious and another one that made me feel and act
crazy. It was like | was hallucinating. He told me | was crazy and would
. be locked up in a psychiatric hospital the rest of my life. He took me from
there to an elevator to another floor where there was a dark room with a
spotiight on some sort of platform. | was standing spread eagle and tied
between two poles and Dr. Greene used electric shock on me. Sometimes



would leave me there and my arms would ache from hanging there for so
long. Sometimes he put shots in my stomach on these occasions. Then he
would give me a shot in the arm and would take me back to the elevator
down to the psychiatric ward. Sometimes he would make himself look
different somehow and act like he was a psychiatrist who really wanted
to help me. He would talk to me while | was in restraints on a bed on my

stomach. He would say if | would cooperate | could come out of restraints.

So he would have people dressed up like nurses take me out of the
restraints. | cooperated briefly and then tried to escape and his
assistants would grab me and throw me back in restraints. The whole
sequence of events made me feel crazy. Dr. Greene also used a red light
while | was in restraints on my back and used post-hypnotic suggestion

that | was crazy and would be institutionalized for life.

24. Put shots in my belly button, the center of my vagina and in the
nipples of my breasts and other areas of my breasts as well.

25. Put electrodes inside my uterus and the rest of my body and shocked

me.
3
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Statement - Chris De Nicola

How All The Experimen A ed My Lif

As a child | lived in fear. Dr. Greene and Don Ebner threatened to kill
me, my mother and even my dog. As far back as | can remember, | just
wanted to be dead. | still live in fear at times. ’

At age 11, October of 1973, | was admitted to Tucson Medical Center
for tests. | had complained to my mother that my legs hurt initially. Then
| complained of pain in my right knee, then my left knee, and then my right
knee again. The pain got so bad in my right knee, | could not walk on it.
That is when my mom took me to my pediatrician and he recommended | be
hospitalized immediately. | had a low grade fever, slight swelling and
severe pain in my right knee. Specialists came in to examine my knee but
they couldn’t figure out what was causing my symptoms. After a few days
in the hospital, the pain subsided and | was able to begin to walk again.
After about a week, | was able to walk fine. The physicians were puzzled
and finally just diagnosed me with a virus and released me from the

hospital. | believe what happened had to do with the torture | was
andurinn whathar it wae radiation electric shock. | don't know. But in




l'oo-k;ng'back.' th; e':'(c"n;c'iavt—ing p;ir; | felt in my knee was very similar to
the pain | felt when Dr. Greene performed different experiments on me. |
just can’t identify which one.

As a child | was very thin and it was very difficult for me to eat. My
mother agonized over making things that she knew | liked to get me to eat.
My mother nor my grandparents had knowiedge of the experiments [ was
being subject too in the middie of the night by Dr. Greene and Don Ebner.

in school, my grades were C’s and D's. | tried as hard as | could but |
just couldn’t concentrate. It wasn't until about 1974 when my grades
went up to A’s and B's. | attribute this change partially to the fact that |
had developed my photographic memory as a result of Dr. Greene’s
experiments but | think most of it had to do with the fact | had come to
some sort of peace. That | wasn't going to give in to Dr. Greene molding
me into a spy/assassin. By that time | had made a conscious decision to

totally resist. He could kill me or not kill me. | didn’t care. So even
though the experiments continued until 1976, my grades got better

1
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Statement - Chris De Nicola

in me about starving that 4 months ago | was able to begin to eat without
SO much trouble. V

~ Over the last 5 years different parts of me have taken three major
overdoses. Prescription medication along with champagne on an empty
n me by Dr. Greene. | had to have

Stomach. Specific messages ingrained i
casions and literally almost died from two

my stomach pumped on all 3 oc
of the overdoses. When the paramedics found me on one of the occasions |
had actually stopped breathing. The last overdose | took was in March of

1993 and | was in intensive care for two days. The irony is that | didn’t
want to die. Nor do | want to die now. ‘

hSeptemberowaBoneofthepartsofmebogtiedmtothebed
andputachainamundmyneckconmcﬂnglttomyfeetandpmmyhands

in handcuffs behind my back after drinking some sort of alcoholic
" beverage. | was able to get out of it, but was diagnosed with a Larynx
ar to heal totally. It is still sensitive and recently

Contusion. It took 1 ye
I injured it again accidentally in the course of reliving the violent

MEMONLE AfAain Aiamrnmend with o | ommc o a8
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heal. it is a strain to talk and aithough | like to sing, | can’t because it is
too much of a strain and hurts my throat too much.

in May of 1994 one of the parts of me stopped drinking water or any
other kind of fluid for 12 hours. | was o.k. but then the following week
they did it again only withholding liquid for 24 hours. ! couldn't urinate
and ended up with a kidney stone as a result. | was in severe pain.

July of 1994 one of the parts of me feit they were supposed to jump
in front of a train. By that time that part of me had enough information to
know it would kill me; however, was in a trance state and watched the
train. That part of me modified the message to jump in front of the train
by trying to jump on the train. | was able to grab hold of the train with
my hands but my feet didn’t make it onto the train. | was dragged for
quite a few feet on rocks before the engineer of the train stopped and | let
go. |went to the emergency room. | was fortunate in that | only bruised

an& severely strained muscies in my neck and the entire right side of my
back. | went to physical therapy for awhile and it pretty much healed.

3




Statement - Chris De Nicola

isolate me from everyone in an attempt to reinforce the suicidal

messages.

my mother is much better now as a result of

the messages Dr. Greene ingrained in me and
the relat onship. We've

My relationship with

understanding and undoing
because both my mother and | never gave up on

both worked hard to keep the connection.

| am married to a man that | have known for ten and a half years.
We've been married nearly 4 years now. Out of all that time, again
because of Dr. Greene’s negative messages about men, and other issues
too, my husband and | have only lived under the same roof for a total of
about 6 months. We currently are living separately. Out of all the years
we've known each other our sexual relations have been extremely limited.
_ However, we are working together on ourselves and the relationship to

finally reach the goal of being able to live under the same roof and develop

a true intimate relationship.
| wae ahle to hold a2 full-time iob with Disneyland for approximately




7 years. | worked my way into a Traffic Coordinator position with
Disneyland Advertising but because of the constant fiooding of memories
and being in so much physical, mental and emotional pain | was forced to
quit in March of 1990. | was completely overwhelmed and just couldn't
focus on my work anymore. As a resuit of all of this, | applied and was
granted California State Disability benefits from March 20, 1990 - April
13, 1997. At that point my full disability benefits had been exhausted.
So, | tried to work part-time. | took one part-time job after another
trying so hard to be able to focus and hang on to a job. Finally, | was
granted partial benefits with California State Disability from
approximately September 10, 1991 - March 14, 1992. | didn’t receive
much but it helped. | was holding a part-time job for part of that time but
ended up having to quit because of the reasons | stated earlier.

My husband and | got married April 14, 1991 and even though we
lived separately most of that time he helped to support me financially and

he still does.
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Statement - Chris De Nicola
Projec roj j ri
Within the following pages are Project, Sub Project, Subject and
Experiment names and some code numbers that coincide with the names |
remember seeing in Dr. Greene's files on Radiation & Mind Control between

1972 and 1976. You will notice | have left some bianks under the “Code
Number” headings or have left that heading out completely because | do

not remember or may not have seen code numbers for that particular name
or document.

| would like to take this opportunity to remind you that my
memories of this information have emerged spontaneously with free
recall. Memory recovery techniques such as hypnosis have not been
necessary. Some words may appear to be misspelied. | have only recorded

the names exactly as | remember them,
| havé no way of validating this potentially crucial information |

remember seeing. This is precisely where your decision to recommend an
investigation to release the information would be extremelv eafid Thanl






Statement - Chris De Nicola

Subject Names . -

Code Number

D-4701

Co-Op Protocol

D-4702

Forensic Criterion

D-4703

Mediator Response

D-4704

Mentor Divisible.

D-4705

Biopsy Synchroization

D-5000

OSH-AMP-RIE

D-6000

DOA

D-7000

Laser Documentation

D-7010

Freak Out

D-7020

Final Destination

D-7030

Crooked Banister

D-7040

Canker Sore




Periodic Mind Lapse.....

Kool KAOS

Shock Wave

D-7080
D-7090
D-8000
D-8000

Fibersistic Coordination

Formula Crystalization

Freedom Malfunction

Creepy Crawilers

D-8010
D-8020
D-8040
D-8060

Cranberry Wine

Shock Permanence

One-For-All

D-9000
D-95452




Statement - Chris De Nicola -

Mind Control File Information

G/

Experiment Names Code Numbers
Protocol 500 101-001
Firearm Prosecutory Equations 101-011
Electric Shock Variations 101-012
Torture Techniques ..101-013
Message Retrieval 101-014
Laserlight Technology 101-015
Mental Lapse Syndrome 101-016
Time Continuem Evaluation 101-017
Broken Silence 101-018
Falsification Realities 101-019
101-020

Regarding Henry



Communicatioq Tactics

Catatonic Stimulus

Methodical Mind Control

D-5000 Brain wave Activity

DNIM CONTROI

Life Forms Study

Moronic Response & Disfunctions

Amneosenthesis

Interrogation Threshold Procedures
interrogation Tolerance Procedures Phase 2

Brain Biopsy

Post Hypnotic Suggestion/Pain Tolerance

Post-Hypnotic Suggestion/Pain Tolerance

1

11 i="Vvi
202-020
203-030
204-040
205-050
206-601
222-001
333-001
444-001
444-002
470-050
555-001
555-002




Statement - Chris De Nicola

Radiation File Information

Subject Names Code Numbers
Canker Sore D-7040
Laser Documentation D-7000
Nautical Science D-1015
Pediatric Radionthology L-6542
Penetrating Wave Activity

L-6540

Radiation Experimentation
Radioactive Distortions
Radioactive Material Contamination
Radioactive Verification
Radioactive Waves

Radionthology




Experiment Names Code Numbers
Electrolite Prodigies 654011
Laser Light Distortions 654-012
Laserlight Technology 101-015




Statement - Chris De Nicola

Forbidden Tactics
Tactical Training
Frenzied State
Crazy-Mind-Formulas
Falsified Terms

Faise Memory Syndrome
Nuclear Disaster
Freudian Symatics
Death Wish Accomplished
Suicidal Tendencies

" Warped-Speed-9
Fin-kel-stein
Rra.vacrdn



Gor-va-check
Or-di-nance
Van-der-buiit
Crim-in-alities
Carpen-try

Vis-u-al Projections
Bar-ra-cade
Rem-ing-ton
Grave-stone
Sy-ni-cal Faculties
Brand-X-Faculties
Ram-ifi-cations
Dice-Squad-X

R 017 RS~ i
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March 9, 1995
To Whom It May Concern:

MymmisAhnW.Schcﬁin. lmuProfeuorofuwnSmuChnUniverﬁtyuwScbool,

and s judicially recognized expert in mind and behavior control. I co-suthored & nonfiction book
about government mind control programs entitled ’rhthdeipulutou.“whid\wwbﬁsbod
in a dozen countries. :

lunwritinginwppoﬂoftheusﬁmonyofcuudia
the opening of secret government Eles on radiation and on mind control. 1 have been studying

tbac:ecretprogmmﬁneel975mditi'smyconcmionmtﬂwremuminimumhundnds, and
mﬁkdymds.ofmﬁmmmwtﬁomlwﬁmthwmuud

umpainmﬂgﬁmpiphwmmpmjecm.

Claudia's therapist has been kind enough to send me, with her patient's informed consent, some of
mpuﬁnmmreﬂuﬁngmodh’smoﬁsof huecpuimcesumunwiuingwbjectin
these experiments. Ih;vebeaubletoeonﬁmthﬂmofmeinfomﬁoncudhhupmvided

iubsolutelym:ndcouldnothnvcbeendeﬁvdﬁommypublisbedm. 1 am persuaded
P - o= g s et it an-ooine and vastly

S. Mullen and for the purpose of encouraging
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more expansive than government authorities are willing to admit.

I know that many of the stories that will be told by witnesses will sound unbelievable. Please do
pot dismiss them out of hand. 1learned the hard way that, although there is much disinformation
about mind control experiments, there is also much truth in the least fikely stories.

Release of remaining documents on secre! government experiments is in the public interest and
would not threaten national security. It is time for citizens to again trust their government. Public
disclosure would be the sct of good faith to encourage thet trust. Furthermore, and most

; there remain victims of these programs who deserve 10 have that victimization come to

an end. Let the truth set them free.
1t would be my pleasure to supply any additional information requested.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

MR-11~1995 09:45 SCHEFLIN 41 415 665 7031 P.@2




Curriculum Vitae

ALAN WALTER SCHEFLIN

PERSONAL BACKGROUND
T
. ,‘_,___( ——
Lz.’- L
(" P
Business  Santa Clara University Law School

Address:  Santa Clara, CA 95053
(408) 5544443

ACADEMIC POSITIONS

- ¢
Professor of Law, Santa Clara University Law School, 1979-present. Tenured 1979.
Courses taught: Professional Responsibility, Foreasic Persuasion, and Law & Psychiatry.



Associate Professor of Law, Santa Clara University Law School, 1974-1979.
Visiting Associste Professor of Law, Santa Clars University Law School, 1973-1974.

Visiting Associste Professor of Law, University of Southern California Law School,
1971-1972.

Associate Professor of Law, Georgetown University Law Center, 1967-1971.
Professorial Lecturer in Philosophy, Georgetown University, 1967-1970.

EDUCATION
Sants Clara University: M.A. in Counseling Psychology, 1987.

Harvard University Law School: LL.M., 1967.
George Washington University School of Law: J.D. with Honors, 1966.
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Atticles:
Scheflin, "Lawyer Advertising: Califomis's New Rules,” InBef (Sants Clara County Bar
Magazine, March 1995).

Scheflin, "Hypnosis: 1994 and Beyond,” Hypnos, vol. 21, No. 4, pp. 196-204 (1994).
Scheflin, “The Truth About False Memory, £t al. 28-29 (Fall 1994).
Scheflin, "Forensic Hypnosis and the Law: The Current Situstion in the United States,” in

Banry J. Evans and Robb O. Stanley, Hypnosis and the Law: Principles and Practice

(1994).

Spiegel and Scheflin, "Dissociated or Fabricated? Psychiatric Aspects of of Repressed
in Criminal and Civil Cases,” 42 International J. Clinical and Experimental

Hypnosis 411-432 (1994). -
Scheflin, *Forensic Hypnosis: Unanswered Questions.” Australian Journal of Clinical snd
Experimental Hypnosis, vol 22, No. 1, pp. 23-34 (1994).

Scheflin, Book Review of Gudjonsson, The Psychology of j ,
md_Imimng. in 36 American Journal of Clinical Hypnosis 226-228 (Jan. 1994).




Scheflin, *Avoiding Malpractice Liability,” American Society of Ctinical Hypnosis
Newsletter, volume XOOXTV, Number 1, p.6 (August 1993).

Scheflin, *The Use of Medicine and Psychiatry to Commit Human Rights Violations: The
Mind Control Experiments,” in Maboney & Mahoney, Human Rights in the Twenty-First
Eirst Century. A Global Challenge (1993).

Scheflin & Van Dyke, "Merciful Juries: The Resilience of Jury Nullification,” 48
Washington & Lee L. Rev. 165 (199]).

Scheflin, Book Review, 31 Santa Clara U. L. Rev. 299 (1990). [Starr & McCormick, Jury
Salection) '
Scheflin, "Freedom of the Mind as an Internationa! Human Rights Issue,” 3 Hurman Rights
Law Journal 1 (1983).

Scheflin and Van Dyke, “Jury Nullification: The Contours of a Controversy,” 43 Law &
Contemporary Problems 51 (1980).

Scheflin, Book Review, 19 U. Santa Ciara Law Review 114] (l979). [Paimer, The Law of
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questions are examined historically, psychologically, and with reference 10 the legal issues
involved. Completion date is Summer 1995.

- — -

Scheflin and Ridolfi, Breaking the Law for Good Reasons (Temple University Press; 1995
res the tension between lsw and justice when moral

completion date). This book explo
reasons are given as 8 justification to break the law. There are chapters oo civil
disobedience, jury nullificstion and executive clemency.

Alexander and Scheflin, Law and Pgvehiatry. This casebook for law students will explore
traditional and non-traditional intersctions between psychistrists and the legal system.
Completion date is Fall 1995. - :

Schefiin, “Hypnotic Coercion: “The CIA Experiments." American Journal of Clinical
Hypnosis (forthcoming, 1995).

fg;ﬂin & Aloxander, "The Legal Regulation of Hypnosis.” Completion date is Spring
Scheflin, 'Falie Memories and Real Lawsuits: Third Party Lawsuits Against Therapists.”

Povcetes’vm dota 20 Camnn 100




INVITED EXPERT TESTIMONY

Legisiai
1983. Testimony before the California Senate Commitiee on the Judiciary on & proposed

Constituticnsl Amendment to permit non-unsnimous jury verdicts in all non-capital criminal -
cases, November 1983. Transcript, Interim Hearing on Senate Constitutional Amendmest 10

(Presley), November 22, 1983, pages 25-45.

1975. Written testimony reprinted in Prison [nmates in Medical Research, Hearings before
the Subcommittee on Courts, Civil Liberties, and the Administration of Justice of the
Commitiee on the Judiciary, House of Representatives, 332-341, September 29 and Ociober 1,

1975.

tudicial
1993. Expert witness in Howell & Hallgrimson v. Fopg. My Deposition was taken, but the

5
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November 1993. Presenter at the American Society of Clinical Hypnosis 1993 Workshops on
Clinical Hypnosis. My topics included discussions of legal and ethical aspects of  practicing
hypnosis, and discussions of “false memory” cases. Maui.

October 1993. ] deliversd two Training Workshops for the Center for Integrative Psychotberapy.

The first workshop was *Mind Control and Hypnosis.” The second workshop was
"Repressed & False Msmory in Hypootherapy and Psychotherapy.” Boston.

August 1993. Panclist, with Herbert Spiegel, Elizabeth Loftus and Edward Frischholz, on
"Memories and Child Abuse,” st the American Psychological Associstion Annual Convestion.
My paper was entitied "False Memories and Real Lawsuits.” I was also a Discussant of papers
delivered at a panel entitied “Multiple Personality Disorder and Personal Responsibility.”
Toronto.

August 1993, Presenter and Pasalist st a meeting of the Toronto Medico-Legal Society. The
subject was False Memories. Toronto.

March 1993. Moderator, The Ethical Lawyer II. This was s Sants Clars University Law School
March 1993. American Society of Clinioal Hypnosis, 35th Annual Scientific Meeting and
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Considerations® material to the Beginning and Intermediate Workshops, (2) was & Panclist on a
Plenary Session on *Ethics and Jurisprudence in the Practice of Hypnosis," (3) was s Panelist on
lSympodumm'DdhgwhhthePronofbyHypmﬁs.'NeWOﬂm.

February 1993. Co-Presenter, with Cory Hammond, Ph.D. st the First Annual Conference on
Ritual Abuse/Mind Control. Richmond, Virginia.

January 1993. Feature Speaker at the San Francisco Academy of Hypnosis Academic Assembly.
Topic: *A Century of Asti-Social Uses of Hypnosis: A Slide Presentation.” San Francisco.

December 1992, F.adtyforﬂﬁhlmumﬁonﬂCmonEﬁcb’onimAppmcbato
Hypnosis and Psychotherapy. Amcmydmiul(l)eonduaedawmhopon"rbemepl.
Immoral and Unethica! Practice of Hypnosis: Avoiding Ethical Quagmires and Legal Pitfalls®, (2)
cppwduaundiﬂm'&ﬁdkmubﬁﬁchoﬁmﬂmpy',aﬂdmnppemduupm
on "Research in Ericksonian Therapy." Phosnix. ‘

October 1992. Panelist on "Ethical Obligations of Astorneys Representing Financial Institutions
hmm',mudbymrwwmmmaotmmuw Section of
the State Bar of California. Los Angales.

October 1992. Conducted 2 one-day Workshop on Forensic Hypnosis for the Minnesota Society
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faculty of the Saata Clara University Graduate School of Counseling Psychology and Education,

August 1983. Co-delivered a paper on "Hypnosis, Psychotherapy and the Courtroom: Historical

Perspectives and Current Practice” st the Annusl Convention of the American Psychological

April 1983, Address to the Bench and Bar Committes of the San Francisco Bar Association on

*Should Psychistrists Testify in Court?” San Francisco.

1981 and 1982. Ddimdas«isoflaﬁnuuthelmuuﬁmdlwimofmmﬁmin

Strasbourg, France. The topics were *Freedom of‘theMndAsmlntumﬁdeumRights

Issue,” and "International Control of Psychiatric Abuges * _

1978 and 175, Guest Lecturer a the Pacific Graduste School of Prychology on "The Limits of

Ethical Research for Psychologists * -*

March 1978. Fumspeakeronapmelntheumnlundngohhewm Orthopsychiatric
. Associstion on the topic "Scientific Participation in Mind Control Research "

1977, ww.%uwmeyotmmﬁuwsmmnwam:wmau

1972 Teluvanad o l.nou.. T R
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Berkeley on "Bebavior Modification in the Correctional Process.”

1972. Preseatations to the faculty of the University of Southern California Law School and the
Jurisprudence Society of the University of California, Los Angeles Law Schoo! oa “Jury
Nullification.” .

September 1970, Feature speaker on & panel af the Annual Convention of the Federal Bar
Associstion oa the topic :Poﬁtial Trials." Washington, D.C.

FORTHCOMING PRESENTATIONS

March 1995. 1 am scheduled to deliver a paper entitled *What We Know and What We Do Not
KnowAbanMndCommlProgrmningdeitudAbuu.'fomnSocieyfonhe
Investigation, Treatment and Prevention of Ritual and Cult Abuse. Richardson, Texas.

May 1995, Plenary Speaker on "Hypnosis and the Law,” st the Federation of Canadian Societies
of Clinical Hypnosis, Fourth Nstional Assembly. I will also co-conduct a8 Workshop on "Lagal
Matters * Baoff, Alberts, Canads.

August 1995. Speaker st the Annua! Convention of the American Psychological Association.

10
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1 continue to make frequent appearances on radio and television shows throughout the country
each year on topics of curvent interest related to lsw and psychistry, persussion, hypnosis and

mind control.

Inaddiﬁmxomymedhappwmintbel}nitedSutes.lhvuppwedontelevisomhows
and/or documentaries in England and Australia.

PROFESSIONAL RECOGNITION

My work in various fields has been discussed or noted in the following periodicals and books
(specific references availsbie upon request): _
The Boston Globe; The San Francisco Examiner, The New York Times; The Washingion Post;
The Chicago Daily Law Bullstin, Harvard Civil-Rights Civil-Liberties Law Review; Journal of
Legal Educstion; George Washington Law Review; The Los Angeles Daily Journal, The
Washingtonian, The Honolulu Advertiser, Honolulu Star Bulletin; The San Jose Mercury News,
The San Francisco Chronicle and U.S. News & World Reports.

Who's Who in Califonia.
Who's Who in American Law.




e

12

EEEN



T4 &0 BBD roSl ”.ib

- ) a1

APPENDIX I]

Austrafia, France, Holland and Yugoslavia. It received highly favorable reviews in several dozen
newspapers and journals. For example: -

8) Publishers Weekly of Msy 1, 1978 said: “This book is enlivened by so many intriguing
mmplslndcomdableufylethnmmdmdmwmﬁndituusytoukeuonovel.“

b) neMediuJTtibuue,whichmchaviMymdoummdmhunmuy. said:
i i published to date have contained as much solid
data on the surgical, psychological, d\hﬁaludbidoﬁdmusiud‘lmckingm
mmdialpm&emuﬁorﬁppoﬁ:y.aﬁne.mbmumm.mdpﬂmyuhwbwpmed
in i ...[This]mll-wriunbookiumnfordoctonmdmemedhymen
alike.* (October 4, 1978). . ,

€) On October 8, 1978 the Los Angeles Times placed The Mind Manipulators on its Critics
List.

AN D Adand! TXil 2. wm . e ea



. Uy 8 e UIIVErBity Ol Lallforis, wrote adout
The Mind Manipulators in the Junc 1979 Sen Francisco Review of Books as follows:

Allegations...are well documented in this long book. If the
references prove correct, this will be an essential source for
historians. ...And the peril justifies the length and care of these
authors.

The world is complex and hard to understand, but ] think
the issue of good and evil that the authors raise is not melodramatic
but factual. It is time for all of us, scientist and citizen alike, to be
alert. This book tells the uneasy tale you really ought to know.

14




March 5. 1995

\alerie Wolf

740 Dante Street

New Orleans, LA 70118

[note: & copy of this letter will be mailed fomortow]

Desr Ms. Woll,

Re: CIA and Mtlmry Mind Control.

Furﬂmbwrmmtbleﬁmmuhmlmmtmgbwpponyom
presentation fo the Presidential radistion commitiee and vour request that an inquiry be
made into the overiapping subject of CIA and military mind control.

1 am a psychiatrist with over 100 publ;aﬁom in professional journals. My area of
specislty is dissocistive identity disorder (DID) (formerly called multiple personality

_ disneder) 2 tonic an which 1 heve published two books one with John Wilev and Sons.




and one with the University of Toronto Press. | have another book on the subject in press
with the University of Toronto Press. Another book recently published by Wiley, of which
I wrote shout ope third. deals partly with DID. 1 was the 1994 President of the

Infernational Society for the study of Dissocistion, which has sbout 3000 members.

I became interested in CIA and military mind conirol when patients with DID
began decribing involvement in mind control tesearch oocuring on military beses and in
hospital settings. Since there is no way fo fell clinically whether these memories are real. |
began to do ba reading and research on mind control in 1992. I enclose a reading

list of the materials heve read.

In an article in the April 1971 issue of Science Digest G.H. Estabrooks describes
using hypnosis fo create artificial DID in militery personne! during World War 1. The
purpose of the DID was for infiltration and courier operations - the amnesia involved
created a laver of security from defection and interrogation inside the subject’s mind.
Estsbrooks describes inserting specific code phrases used fo call out the alier personality
holding the classified information, of which the main part of the person was unaware.
Estabrooks also wrote a fextbook on hypnosis that went through a series of editions.

Declassified materials describe a large mind control research program conducted
by the C1A and the military from 1951 - 1973 under cryptonyms including MKNAOML.
BLUEBIRD. ARTICHOKE, MKULTRA. and MKSEARCH. | have in my possession
about 80 of the 149 MKULTRA Subproject files, which 1 obtained through the Freedom
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the DID patients’ memories may be distorted or inaccurate, it is not plausible that the CIA
and military infelligence agencies simply stopped this research in 1973, as they claim. If it
continues fo the present, it must have becoime much more sophisticated.

1 would be pleased {o festify at length at any hearings on CIA and military mind
conirol.

Sincerely.

-

Colin A. Ross, M.D. .
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Clinically. 1 am fully aware that patients are suggestible. that ] have a responsibility to be
careful and not lead my patients to conclusions about their expetiences. [ used their words
to describe their experiences and that is one reason why it took me time fo figure out that
they might be talking about mind control techniques but using different words like “cult” or
“programming.” ] feel that ] abided by this during my care of these patients.

This is only an outline. Details of the forms of abuse would take pages. More was reported
fo me and | have lists of names. dates. locations. but am reluctant to share more than this
unless at jeast this much information is taken seriously by someone that | can trust.

General Overview and Common Traits:

1. Approximately 100 patients have been referred or have self referred for
psychotherapy of varying time lengths or for consultstion. over the last 6 vears.
around s major southem city. Later,

2. At first 1 saw patients that resided in and
ed States. 1 have also seen many patients

patients were referred from all over the Unit
hmﬂuﬁmﬂ:ﬂﬂherthenph&luvebmudﬂtomyoﬂcewlﬂupedﬂc

therapeutic questions.
3. Regardiess of where these patients lived, they reported the same basic information.
Common traits were found in most of the patients who reported or described

p-rﬂdp-ﬂipi; in what appear to fall into the classification of radiation or mind control

experiments.
4. Patients reported that the list of experiences below were among the ways that

multiple personalities, operatives and amnesia were produced within thei. rerer - Ite..




siructare., .
ECTmuudonwiwspubofﬂnbody, usually the physical places that do not

readily show or in tissue that beals quickly. Patients told me no scars were to be found.
This included the head, toeth, ears, the nipples, vagimuctummdoﬂ:erpaﬂsofbebody.
Awﬂeprodtypehswmentwuunedtohhpaﬁemstobahvehminways. _
Moﬂpaﬁmtsdesaibedabehnetﬂnymﬂmwunhutoboﬂ:mmm
sounds, such as taped messages in their ears, infense pain, disorientation. isolation, etc.
Goggles were often described that show colors or complete blackness as a part of

sensory deprivation. ¢
Goggles that gave the impression of “virtua| reality” were desa-ubed by my patients

including committing crimes such as murder, cannibalism, and also the images were used
for blackmail purposes. ('Youdidﬂlinndmwillmdyoutopﬁmifyoumbﬂ.“

Sensory deprivation in the home included closets, laundry hampers, drawers, and
being locked in car trunks. Outside the home, this deprivation included totallv
soundproofed rooms and no light. Theynporhdamofbehgleﬁforbonnordaysm
isolation with no human contact. TheymleﬁinuoanonLSDmdoﬂnerdmgsoruud
sexually while on these drugs. Patients report being held upside down in what is described
n:bhckholeasammofmaydepﬁvaﬁon.

Somepﬁmdcsqibedahmhﬁcchlmb«whmﬁemwwm
very painfu! fo them.

lmmersioninwaterwuuaedincludingbeingdnddedinauge, with a helmet.
goggles.mdaumeofbeingabletofeelpainandﬁmcmmlﬂynotfeelingmﬁhgu

all.
2



’ The pm'gms described torture from verv early: in childhood that persisted even
during therapy since the programming does not permit them 1o stop what sppears to be

conditioned responses to act sado-maschocistically.
Almost all of them describe a doctor or hospital setting. being strapped 1o & bed or

table to have various experiments done to them including ECT. drugs. helmets. tapes 1o
listen to. sexual assault of all types. .

These patients described terribly demeaning. humiliating acts with the psvchology
being that nobody wants them. loves them and that their only hope is that their perpetrators

will care for them.

Most patients described Neo-Nazi alter personalities who believed in the coming of
the next Reich. had Nazi thinking. had alters named after concentration camps. Hitler.
Adolph. other Nazi leaders and had a belief system of Aryan Supremsacy. The thinking was
clearly not something obtained except through intense brainwashing and not svailsble to the
general public.

6. More specific experiences that one or more pstients reported::

A patient described situations where evervone wore the profection used by X-ray
technicians except the patient. The patient thinks radiation of some sort occurred.

Patients reported being hung in a hamess around the waist , straps around the upper
body with straps in the area of the vagina and rectum. These were used to use ECT on the
head. nipples. insert objects and ECT devices in the vagina and rectum. Depending upon
the age of the patient, this was originally described as used for forture and complete contro!
of the patient. Then, the patient reported that she was trained 1o be the perfect prostitute and
1o react in certain ways with certain men. Depending upon what was needed either 25 a
Mmteamnmomplncﬁhn.hmanwuhundmmctmmmphv




starting at sround 5 vears of age and being used throughout their life for training or
punishment purposes. Pitients reported that. in retrospect, this made the prostitution and
pornography go more smoothly.

Many patients reported being trained fo be "programmers” by the "Dr. Green”
which included starting with voung children and using various quite involved techniques to
mind control their subjects. The purpose was to create operatives, multiplicity and amnesia
sbout all that happened. Any deviations in behavior were fo be corrected bv “adjustments”
or further torture with ECT and other very painful fortures. ‘

Most described:routine use of a forture table where they were strapped down and
then a variety of the above tortures were used depending upon what was needed.

Recruiting of children and adults info this situation was also reported by my patients.
Tbeydesm’bedgomgtomﬂ:uﬂoﬁurpheesmdmkmgwtwhmblepeopk If
appropriate. they scted as a prostitute and also gave free drugs to get them Jocally involved.
Others . especially the homeless or out of work, were promised jobs, given bus or airplane
money and put on a bus or airplane. Usually from this city, relocation was reported to be to
the Colorado Springs, Denver area.

Almost all pstients reported being chained or shackied so that the patient had 10
remain on hands and knees and then made to have sex with specially trained dogs. Afier the
munng.ﬂnswnsu:edmboﬂucumevo!vmgprommhwmdpmwpaphv

Almost all patients described being kept naked in cages while waiting for many of
the above activities to occur to them while watching it happen to others.

Patients described enemas. being made to eat their feces. drink their urine and have
their mouth used as the toilet for others in totally breaking down the person. This was also

reported to be used during prostitution and pomography.

4
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March 10, 1995

After working with Disassociative Disorder clients for five

years, it became apparent that there were some differences in
the recovery process, the feel of their energy, and difference

in layers/dividisions of altered states within their system.

When I began this work in January, 1990, I had heard little of
Satanic cuits and/or medical experimentation or even systemic
and sadistic abuse. Clients with Batanic cult/KKK/witchcraft
organized crimes connections seemed to be able to break through
the programming, once safe in a hospital or away from the
groups and to be able to move through memories and find a
spirituality that helped them in the process of healing.

When clients talked . omputers, cold sterile rooms,
hospitals, doctors, military procedures and training: the
memories were more difficult to access. These clients had a
much more flat affect, more depersonalized and had a more
difficult time finding a spirituality to help them in the

process.
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taps, experiments in water and other flotation tanks, EKG,EEGs,
drugs (especially nicotine and hallcunigentons, electrical

shock treatments, including putting tubes down the throat and
shocking to stop the heart and other functions), Many talked

of needles and medication being put in the brain cavity

and other parts of the brain cortex to be stimulated to

ascertain pain tolerence, disassociatve tolerance and other
functions or lack of functions. ' Experiments$ with colors and
lights were used a great deal as were mirrors J' distort

reality and to test clients’ ability to repeat numbers and words.
As in the cult activities, extreme sensory deprivation and
sensory overload were used to distort reality and to confuse

the senses. Every mind control technigue known s mentjoned
by the clients and others not known ?m .

Repeatedly information about being in intelligence and/or warfare
became a common theme. Clients have had memories of going to
Boy/Gir]l Scout camps to learn warfare techniques and being in

government underground facilities.
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page 3

After working extensively with thirty five (35) clients and six
children with systematic and sadistic abuse and disassociatve
disorders, thirteen adult survivors are known to have the mind

control/medical experimentation.

For the purpose of this report and the hearings, I will
list the clients with memories of radiation poisoning/injections.

I will list the doctors and locations as the clients have
given. Because I want to protect their identity and mine,
because we are al]l well aware that I am being watched and
monitored about who and when I see the survivors. I will
attempt to list the salient facts in a concise way, to be used

for the hearings. '

CA,39 year old female, born in 1955 in Oakland, Cal at the Naval
Station. She grew up in Colo. where they moved immediately

after the birth and her father, in the AirForce moved them
She

between Gunnison, Colo., Pampa, Texzas and Amarille, Texas.
has memories of being the underground facility in c. Springs,



P @il &8 her rforce unclie took her to the underground

facilities in Nev. Information that she has secured includes
that both parents were hypnotized and told that she would be made
available to them at any time, din return for the government
leaving the other children alone. Eer father was also used as |
an experimental subject and was periodically in and out of state :
hospitals for mental breakdo The family was drawn into this *
by her pit3rutt-!?iﬁafifﬁ=?_¥§l;:npa. Texas, who had been in
trouble with the government and was immunity for the use of his
son and the children. She had information that she was poisoned
by radiation as an infant in 1956 and subseguently by Dr.
Volkenstein from Pampa between 1958 - 1961. She was told she
had an extra kidney and had surgery as an infant. Subsequently
it has been found that her kidney was destroyed by radiation and
had to be removed within the f£irst 18 months. Presently her
ANA (Anti Nuclear Antibioties) are positive and she had ongoing

health problems. She also knows that her uncle took her to i
Nevada every summer vacation and she was subjected to radiation i
poisoning from 1970 to 1974. The doctors who are mentioned |
frequently by her include: Dr.Rosenbaum, Dr. Greenbsum, Dr. :
Volkenstein, DR. William Mullens and Dr. Woolsworth Russell. She
was also given hormone shots Yearly snd had a complete
hysterectomy by the time she was in her mid twenties. 8he has
had repeated occurrances of breast cysts over the years.
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page 5
She has memories of a nurse putting a needle in her neck and

upper right shoulder in 1960 and not wvanting the doctor to know

what she was doing.
The doctors that she talks about are: Dr. Charles Evans,
Dr. Trout, Dr. Temple, Dr. Kerth, Dr. Lupert:z and Dr. Goldshe .

in Crockett, Texas.

Her father traveled all the time and the memory is that her
mother thought she was helping medical science by making the
client available for experiments. She also has a memory that the
experiments stopped because they were.considered a faillure.

CK., 38 year old female, born 1956 in Athens, Texas. The
experiments vere done at Tyler Memorial Hospital in Tyler, Texas.
Her father was a veteran of WWII and had PTSD and was involved
with KKK and" the Masons. She has memories of the experiments
occurring between August, 1961 . and 1967, although she had vas
told she was born with 4 kidneys and one was removed at age

18 months. She feels that the radiation poisoning killed one
kidney. The exreriments that she remembers included seeing how




much pain she could endure. She also has memories of learning
how to memorize numbers, shapes and other codes. Much of her
programming was done with food, so she has an ongoing issue

with an eating disorder, fluctuating between not eating and

The doctors that she talks sbout are: Dr.

overeating.
Bhe ailso mentioned that the

Claywater, Dr. Green and Dr. Holt.
hopsital was all green.

CKM, 30 year o)d male, born in 1965 in New York and spent time
in Cleveland, Dhio and Dallas, Texas. He is beginning to have
memories of being underground with large doors, huge computers
and a hospital setting. Ee knows he has been poisoned by

radiation but does not have the clear memories yet and has not

mentioned the doctors or specific places yet.

CL, 47 year old female, born in Ohio, in 1947. Father worked

for Manhatten project and wvhen she was diagnosed with
Disassociative Disorder, appeared to be relieved about a great
secret but died very quickly and unusually of Altzhiemer's
Disease. Bhe believes that he could have had radiation
poisoning, because of the progress of the disease did not make
medical sense. She has flashes of underground labs, sterile
rooms, halls and being trained as a solider in the Navy. S8he

has just began retrieving memories.
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Valerie B. Wolf, BCSW, ACSW, BCD f7
740 Dante St.
New Orleans, LA 70118
(504) 865-1546
March 18, 1995

Mr. Steven Klaidman,
ACHRE,

1726 M St., Nw

#600,

Washington, D.C. 20036

Dear Mr. Klaidman,

This letter is a follow-up to our March 15, 1995 conversation
following my testimony at the Presidential Committee on Radiation.
As you requested, enclosed is more specific information on Chris
DeNicola and Claudia Mullen's knowledge of projects within the
government, with specific information on where radiation files

might be hidden.

I want to take this opportunity to thank you and the staff for
allowing us the opportunity to testify. The feedback that we
received from the audience is important for you to know. Many
people came up to us and said that their loved one who had been

oo g anod b e Sl a2 m 4. wae
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that they did not know what they were talking about. Other
radiation victims shared with us that they had been subjected to
mind control as well. At least one person knew Dr. Orne and
several others knew Dr. Greene's name. It appears that some of the
radiation victims have been focusing on radiation and not realizing
the importance of the mind control techniques that were also done
with them. We have focused on mind control while hearing about
radiation. The overlap between the radiation and mind control
experiments may be greater than we had realized.

1 would like to recommend that you call Alan Scheflin, JD,
Professor of Law at Santa Clara University to get more specific
information. Enclosed is a copy of his resume. He is the foremost
expert in this area in the country and he has been researching CIA
and government files for 20 years. In fact, it might be useful to
you and your committee to have him get the clearance to research
the files so that he can assist you in researching the files.
Because he is familiar with the names and information and how it
all cross checks, he may be able to find out information for you on
the radiation experiments within the mind control files quickly and
efficiently, since I know that your time is short in terms of
finalizing your report. He is willing to be of assistance to you

in any way.
John Kelly informed me that the CIA did its own internal

investigation of the mind control experiments in 1978. Would it be
possible for your staff to help us to obtain this report?
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John D. Boyd, Ph.D.
March 9, 1995

Valerie Wolfe

740 Dante Street

New Origans, LA 70118
FAX : (504) 866-0007

CITIZEN'S REPORT TO THE PRESIDENT'S ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON HUMAN
RADIATION EXPERIMENTS

As g licensed clinical psychologist in private practice, | have treated three patients
whose memories of chiidhood abuse include the detalied recall of sophisticated mind
conirol technology being inflicted upon them by “experts” in coliusion with the petients’
mentally disiurbed parents. The independent reports of these individuais contained
similar information of an esoteric and intricate nature concerning mind control
technology which in my opinion could be gainad only through personal exparience. |
am submitting their lstters to you because the non-familial perpetrators of their abuse
may fall within the purview of the Commission's investigation, i.e., individuals who
began mind control experimentation on citizens of the United States of America during




Having pnctmdpcychoth.npybrtwmyﬂvcmmdumdonmmof
Ohio State University and the University of Virginia, | am well aware of the
controversial naturs of these patients’ alisgations. As a Diplomate of the American

Board of Psychological Hypnosis | am knowiedgeabie in the aresa of human memory
My scientific training has led me to thoroughly sorutinize these patients’ munorbund

conclude that the recoliections are based upon actual experience.

Letters from amamwmampmaonymmmmmoma
abuse originating in the 1840's. Their dissociative material appeared to me to have
major experimental or programming flaws, while the dissociated effects in John S8mith

were relatively precise, having been administered in the 1980's. | wonder ¥ 15-20
years of practice yieided greater efficiency, the technology being refined as i was
utilized by sucoessive perpetrators?

| am avaiigbie for monyoroﬂm#omofMtomcommmn' . Please give this
information your most serious investigation.

John D. Boyd, Ph.D.

u&;mwmmw
B "y,
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Thank you for your efforts.

March 8, 1998,
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John Emith page 2

Tl e b e ia e PEMTIETT™  They would kesp me
Thay enjoyed seeing

swake hours on end with no food or wster.
children beg for tfood and ery to g0 to sleep. During times of torture
they had tape recorded messages playing, videos playing, all with
instructions for me to follow. 1 was to lead a normsl life and at the
8ge of I3 return . =TT Mi'ATTTIRTSS3T, The last few times ! was
taken to Greensboro I was intreduced to a DA. LDNENSTEIN and DR
ROSENBURE., | was strapped in a chair, and the electrodes were put on
se. They would call out ealters, and $f they didn't answer, I would
get shocked. Personalities would be called forth to recall their
programming (instructions) in explicit detail, and any wrong anawers
always ended in being shocked. These are only & part of my memories.
My life was almost ruined by these people. Reliving these memories

was the hardest thing I‘'ve ever had te do.

At that time, 1 had over 400 alters. Now, Dr. Boyd and I have
integrated e11 but about 30. 1 live & fairly normal life with my wife

and children. 1I°'ve been lucky they stuck by me. [ am in a community
college now, and I have two more sempsters to complete before I
‘ graduate. 1 have done well with a 3.8 GPA,

I can stil] recal! these agmories, and ! will assure you that they are
ahiiems 1 iiCdmwmad rimadame &L - wa o o . = _

~ not hallucinations Br dreame.  Tha
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was v-ri_;;si;;;iic—ina'5;;I$-r$¥; Iﬁ order to split my aind cresting
There was

alter personalities to achieve total aind control over ase.
an elsborate setup used to torture us. It reminds me of an operating

room.

My mother and brother have confirmed some of my memories, and 1 have
many body scars and conditions that coincide with my memories. My
wife and 1 secretly visited my uncle’'s farm to confirm my memories ot
the placement of barns, smokehouses, cabins, ponds, etc. where abuse
took place. My map was almost identical te their placement and it has
been almost 20 years since l°'ve seen ft. I wrote a letter to my uncle

denouncing what he did to me and tell him that I no longer wanted
anything to do with his religion. I have received a couple of :
messages from my uncle directly and about four messages ingdirectly:
from other family members. : T

My brother, now at the age of 41, has begun having memecries for the
past year. I am certain that he has suffered from the same abuse !
did. He has Just now, as Of December 1994 gtarted receiving therapy.
Thenk you for listening te my story, and I hope that you can put some
conclusion to this abuse that many of us suffer from.
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Springs generally.
Current programming of my patients appears to be ongoing at
Sandia Labs (bunkers), Kirtland Airforce Base, Roswell, N.N.

Other locations may be involved as well.
amning is based on creating dissociated egc states

All pr
in the individual and is diverse and particularized to the
ogramns, as well as secondary

individual. Certain types of base
programs, exist which can be 1dontr:iod in most individuals even

though the details of the programs vary.
Universally, patients report the following mind control

experiences from infanoy (involvement of the immediate family is

commonly the case): .
Use of drugs, electroshock, sexual molestation and rape,

various physical tortures (drowning and resuscitation, burning,
starvation, physical isolation, physical abuse of various types).
Also used are computer screens, flotation tanks, isolation
booths, gurneys, 1V's, restraints, video screens, audio
technology, virtual reality, ste.
- All whe have been involved in mind control experimentation
ses are

and programming in government labs or on military
convinced of government invelvement. Government agencies referred

to are the CIA, Dapartment of Defense, NASA anong others. These
individuals are convinced by their programmers they risk death or
hara to their-loved onss if they talk and that there is novhere
to turn for help in our society. They are subjected to
programming to doubt their own reality and told no one will ever




programmers. Multiple programmers are used, usually dressed alike
wvith sirilar haircuts, etc. Often a therapist look-alike is
svoked in the laboratory setting to further confuse the victim,
although mest survivors can usually tell the difference
afterwvards if not during the actual programaing session. The
anmers appear to have achieved a level of considerable

progr
sophistication in their technology and practioce.

While it is mot possible at this time to verify all eof the

accounts that we .recesive of miad control tortures, is
to thess reports from unconpected

enongh underlyin§ consistency
sources to merit our investigation of them. It {» imparative that
a Presidential commission be appointed to investigate the

potential for erimes against American citisens who, if they are
in fact being tortured ané abused, are being ruthlessly exploited

and who have no recourse for protection or validation.

Catherine A. Abbey N.§.W.
(pssudonyn)
March 8, 19958, Nevw Mexico




4

3/8/95
e

ORGANIZATIONS AND RELIGIOUS {NSTITUTIONS

Masons
KKK
Neo-nazis
Nazis :
Nuctear Testing Ares, Los Alamos, New Mesico
United Nations )
Federal Government employets
Clergy In! Catholic Churth :
Paptist Charth
Dutch Refornt Chureh *
Reformed Jewish
Eplacopal Chureh

TYPES OF MIND CONTROL FROGRAMS

Dr. Green

Children’s stories, sich g3 JACK AND THE BAN STALK, LITTLE RED
Tanes BLID MiICE, A TISIKET

Children's rhymss, such as HICKORY, picxory, DoCK,
A TASKET :
Colors
_ Symbols
Numbers
Number$ 4 .ir andior teble with variety of fighting effects
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Perforation of eardrums
Terror by torture demonstration on vioctim or their loved siblings

or animals/pete
Foroad participation in human or animal killings, rapes or

cbservation of such
Foroed participation in human flesh-eating or blood drinking.

Multiple aress of body restraints

PURPOSES FOR UBING THESE MIND CONTROL METHODS

Complete submission

Foroed membership, in f-nny or group
Child prostitution
Adult prostitution
Job training ‘
Keap group secrets .

.
. e= *

. ¢ - . I
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Doctors, nurses md army persconnel

Fedaral Government employees

C.I.LA. exployees ' .
Texas Womans University/Dallas/Denton

i

TYPE OF MIND CONTROL PROGRAMS

Dr. Green :
Children's rhymes, i.e. Row Row Row Your Boat, Gingerbread Man
Children's stories

Flashing oolors

Synbols ,

Nunbers i

Ziuninc program with ocombination of electrical shock, colored

xLAsJ{JNe
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Starting in 1962, the nightmere of experiments and related
activities continued for ms for several more ysars when I was
relocated to the Washington, D.C. ares. Again, the
experimentation, torture and abuse occurred 4in many U. 8.
government facilities including in: 1) high level intelligence and
military facilities in Northern Virginia; 2) CIA safe houses in the
area; 3) private homes of some government officials in the
metropolitan ares including Alexandria, PFalls Church and Arlington;
4) Pt. Detrick in Prederick, Maryland; and S) in the PFort Meade/NSA
area in Maryland.

There are a number of names of government officials who were
involved in ths radistion and mind control experiments and related
activities that I can ly, but among the key individuals were
Dr. 8idney Gottliesdb of the CIA and Dr. White, Dr. Green and Dr.
Hamilton who were working for Gottlieb in some capacity. There was
8 Nazi doctor who played a key role in some of the physical and
other sadistic experiments done to me.

. There is more information that I can supply about some of the
government and non-government facilities that were used. Por
example, I have drawings of the lsyouts of some of the property and
places where products of some of the experiments were of.
In order to protect mvself. T have placed

ispos




other more extensive documentation, in several safe and secure

places.
The personal consequences of the nightmare of these experiments,
torture and abuse have been devastating - ysically, mentally,
emotionally and spiritually. I hasd significant physical hesalth
problems as a child and even more significant medical problems for
adult life. I have had many years of

over twenty years of my ;
psychotherapy to cope with the effects of these radiation and mind
my professional career and my relationships

control experiments and

have suffered as well. But perhaps the greatest burden for me now
bas been the emotionsl and physical pain caused by these
experiments, combined with the knowled tast my country's
government allowed such experiments and other activities to take
pPlace - that there was insufficient oversight to curb the excesses
and atrocities that occurred.

I believe that it is only with the full revelation of what occurred
in these experiments t the safeguards that are supposed to
operate in our democracy can be put in tgiaeo 50 as to avoid such
tragedies in the future. Despite all t has happened to me, I
believe in the wisdom of our democracy, but I know better than most
citizens of the terrible excesses of governmental power, especially

vhen secrecy and nationel security are used by the government as a
cover for human evil and an attitude that the ends Justify the

means.
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March 3, 1995
The Presidential Committee on Radiation

Dear Sirs:

This is my personal witness of victimization by radiation and a
progression of mind control techniques. The following knowledge
has come to me outside the benefit of a therapeutic relationship.
1 look forward to being able to support my personal truth with
published material. It is written anonymously in accordance with
my understanding of the spirit of its presentation. I have
attempted to outline extensively documented recall contained in
audiotaped and written material shared with both law enforcement
and therapeutic communities since 1988. Names of people mentioned
here are those I commonly knew them by and may not represent their
legal identities. I have drawn many of them and would welcome the
oEportunity ‘to view photographs with the purpose of identifying
them. Names of places mentioned were overheard in conversation at
times when the person responsible for me seemed to think I was too
drugged or dissociated to remember. I have drawn some of these
places and I would welcome the opportunity to validate my memories

by vigiting them.
I was born in 1944 into a familv which had congistentlv had



emotionally, physically and sexually traumatized all offspring for
generations. My legal father was in the Air Force. A young
physician I knew as Dr. Korim (spelling?) instructed my mother in
the beginning of mind control techniques at the age of 6 months
until my middle teens. A friend of my mother's with Navy survival
training named Joe Montalbueno (spelling?) assisted by a boyhood
friend of my father's named Henry Blessing have continued to carry

out mind control techniques on me all of my life.
My

At the age of 18 months I met a person I knew as Herr Doctor.
mother spoke to him in German. I was taken to New York City where

1 was subjected to what I believe to be radiation to my head. The
machines resembled older styled X-Ray units and produced the
generator whirring sound peculiar to them. I was also given

electric shock.

At two I was enrolled in a class of 10 other girls who were being
taught dissociative techniques by Prune, a school in New Britain.
The rest of the group seemed to range in age to 10 years cld. I
was sexually abused routinely after class to curb my rebellious
nature. My mother broke my left arm across the top when I was 3 so
that I would not use my left hand. They used water, lights,
hypnosis, sexual abuse, electric shock to train me to pass nessages
form person to person. There were often men in military uniforms

who participated in this training.

I learned hov to handle weapons, particularly how an ice pick left
as neat hole. A hole that allowed so little blood to escape that
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investigation of this type of severe child abuse. You must prevent
future generations from being victimized by those who are elected
I believe this is a matter of utmost

and chosen to protect them.
importance and demands the full resources of your office.

Respectfully Yours,

Chandra Walker Michaels
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shedows (exactly opposite of Western
Many states of deprivation were used
in addition to the visual stimulation like hunger, co0ld, heat,
too much auditory stimuli, too little auditory stimuli, etc. The
woman referrved ¢to me as “"it."(ie. "Does ft know what this is™"
I was not allowed to move onto

“Does it want out of the bor?"). :
other programming until I created @ dissocistive ego state

separate from the rest of my psyche. The. gave the ego state »
neme of their choosing and called me that name when they wanted

her to present.

bl
4.

coupled with the opague
culture’s binary pairings).

In addition to the Btation, 1 was taken by my mother teo an
the city of Amarillo & number of

orhthalmologist®s office (n
1 was five years (5 yrs.) old the first time ] can recell

times.
(although my mother reports that I was “treated” by ¢this doctor
from age two). My mother turned me over to the “nurse” calling

patients back. The' "nurse” took mse to & small aphthalmology
office located right fn ¢the center of ¢the building, with an

administrative office off to the right of the room. The "nurse”
administrative office, across from an

sat me in @& chair in the

empty physician's desk, Atter  about ten (10) minutes, a large-
framed, middle—aged, red-haired woman
and Jlight stockings
“Mrs. Bimms,” and ¢took a seat opposite me.

calling me:. yet sanother

in a green two-piece suite

entered the office, introduced herself as
She was smiling and

name, She explained that we would be




the day. She praised me for being well-mannered, and led me to &
black examinstion chair dn the sxam Troom, The "nurse”
sdministered stinging eye drops in each of my eyes ond the room
went completely black. 1 heard the “"nurse” call my new name and
asked {f 1 was "here yet.* She then projected english words and
letters on the wall across from me. My eyes were out of focus.
The “nurse” became more and more irritated with my silence and
told me she was geing to get the doctor to make me speak. “Mrs.
Simms” came in was not friendly this time. For what seemed like
many hours, ]. was forced t¢to repeat letter and number sequences
that had no meaning to me.
pairs, or things that are not typically grouped together, Some
of the letters were upside~down. There was a break in the dey,
when 1 was given back to my sother for a short period of time,
but nene of my physical needs were attended to like my need for
food, liquid, or to be taken to the bathroom. We had come in the
morning, and were not relessed wunti) the sun was going down.,
There were abput ten (10) days intermittently spent this way over

the next year, and an additional ten (10) days at age I1l.

When 1 turned eight years (8 yrs) old, the torture aspect of the
programming became much worse. I was accompanied by “"teachers”
at the Btation to & tank holding @& large amount of water and
between one and three dolphins., All the "teschers” were dressed
exactly the same: plain grey suite, white long-sleeved shirt,
black leather shoes, bleck plastic-rimmed glesses, gold-colored
watchband, and crew haircut, They were indistinguishable from
one another. Very few women were presant, but the ones 1| saw
wore grey, two-pieced suiteskirts with light stockings. Their

Most of the sequences ware nonsense '

i
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interest, 1 was

literary works, and gther matters of world
he differences in  types

instructed (mostly hy elderly women) on ¢
etc, 1 wes tanght hy

of wire, entrees, clothing, manners,

YOunger women how te faneuver Sexually to “take a man's mind pff
d in the United States

anything, After much trc!nlng. I wes use
to assist the C.l1.A. {pn covert operations, mostly aa g L LTUTY)
were later

escort ¢po distract government officials that
the operation. All of these

assdssinated by other players in
assignments were inftiated over the phone by a male voice saying
& specific, pre-laid chess move in a certain order, which would
bring a dissociated rart of me to the forefront for further
Each assignment was

ingtructions
oth would he sitre

1974, the government stopped using me, Contact was
Jenuary 164 wher ‘I was placed on "stand=pty"
status for an Detatls of the job
were nevesr relayed I never went to Vietranm. 1 was
sbducted from a college campus 1r 1994,
and taken to an underground fecility 1 teljeve now to be
éssociated with a prominent Japh- in Albuquerque, New Mexico., 1
had begun work on a project involving “computer ha
the InterNet: of de i

Children entered on
the dissociated
discortinuad a.. .

In
reestatlisresd jrn
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erbal thranes 1 BTOound that. 1 nave received telephorne
verbal threats, and was tven physically assaulted, for
‘€ontinue the project. Before each ot the three ¢
abductions. ¢ stranger would approach me and speak & chess move,
altering out compliant g0 state. | would regain éon:clou:noos
in the surroundings of Ry own home, Unaware that 1 hed been
anywhere or done anything, Once 1 realized what wag happening, 1
refused to go with the abductor the fourth time and have not been

to the facility since.

Calls,
refusing to

These events thave caused o great deal of diff!culty er me, and

remain a formidihle obstacle I face each day. The paintul part

is that ! was harmed by an agency of my own government, in direct
violation of rights I am guaranteed 445 o Citizen ot ¢hy United
country should he subject to gsuch

Etates. No one in our
mistreatment yet, j believe these activities are still going on
protection of our nation's

today, Any action leading to tae
childrern (Cand edults) from such damaging ebuse is worth the time

and money it wil) cost to carry it out,

Thank you for your consideration of the above. GQod bless you in

the days ahead.

Amy
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recordings of music and sounds played continually
endless information about numerology, astrology, biblical data, Greek
alphabet, world history dsta, and occult practices which serve as

control gimmicks for triggering 8 victim to keep siient and provide
a smoke screen for what is reslly going on
calendsr dates - my dsughter hes described certain dates throughout the

year that sre designated for criminal activity. Some of these dates
include March 21 (Spring Equinox), June 21 (Summer Solstice),
September 21 (Fall Equinox), December 21 (Winter Solstice),
February 2, Christmas, Easter, birthdays, snd other religious
holidays. For the lsst 4+ years, we have consistently received hang
up calis sround these dstes. My dsughter has explained that the
Wrofmwubmdmmmdtheuﬂanoodes
for teling her that she needs to contact her master for instructions.

As much as | did not want to believe this had happened to this
innocent child, | could not deny what was before my very eyes. | have been
present in many: memory processing sessions and witnessed the body
reacting to remembering the sbuse. My daughter would have selzures
thlg‘remembeﬁnqthoehctrochoek. She would have body markings

o s e e e e e b o el fuaninal



and rectal discomfort, feeling too hot, fesling too cold, stomach nausea
and discomfort). The scresms and criss from the terror she remembers
sre undeniable. There is no way she could be acting or making this up.

As | learned about the horrible crimes committed agsinst my
daughter, | read everything | could find involving the occult, orgsnized
criminal activity, brpinwashing techniques, and mind control. it was only
then that | realized the striking similarities between what my daughter
was describing and the mind control research done by the CIA, beginning in
the 1950's. | have since learned that the CIA drug and mind control

experiments are still going on.

The most compelling avidence | have seen which confirms CIA
involvement is what is identified by many victims of mind control as
“the black box". My daughter has drawn pictures of herself hooked to
wires that lead to a small black box. As | later leamed, the black box is 8
source for the electricity used in elsctroshock torture. | personally
witnessed the dismantling of one of these boxes by sn experienced

electrician who had basicslly no knowledge sbout electroshock torture. It

é
¥




[ L Ng
"good girl". To this day, she is unable to set foot in 8 Dairy Queen.

Jdack F. and Jill Coogan - On October 5, 1994, Jack Coogan pleaded guilty to
tax fraud and was sentenced to 6 months community confinement, a
$15,000 fine, and 500 hours of community service; he owns CISCo (Coogan
industrial Services). My daughter says that Jack Coogsn was her master

and pimp, a.k.s., "Uncle Jack". The last time she saw the Coogans, my
daughter came home from their house (March 18, 1981) snd immediately
became apitated, distraught, end self-destructive and had to be

hospitalized.

* During a hospital stay, my daughter was watching TV
and saw an ad by Dr. Glass. She recoanived hic was ..




WSS ¥DNited and frightened. She Ister remembered that he hes programmed
her. Another patient on the unit with her aiso had a reaction to the ad.
_Sudhs Tavi, M. D., Psychiatrist |
_Kathieen Earthrowl, Licensed Professional Counselor
Lawrence D. Ginsberg, M. D., Psychistrist

Robert £ White, M.D., Psychiatrist

"Br,_Sam" |
[

|

i

"Dr._Green" - we hsve since learned that many of the doctors who

~ tortured and abused my daughter were only known to her as "Dr, Green".
Some she has been able to identify, but others are unknown st this time.
There is an Dr. L. Wilson Green who was connected to the CIA. She has
siso remembered that the people who tortured her often wore biack vests
or costs that look like the kind employees in doctors' offices wesr when

takihg x-rays.
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Maxch 08, 1995

Affidavit of Marilyn Matson

1, Mazilyn Matson would like to swear to and stete the
following:

1. I was physically abused and my mind programmed at V.A.
hospitals during the years 1950 to 195%4. I was between the ages
of 11 - 14 st the time. My fathez, Ralph A. Matson was & Major or
Lt. Colonel in the U. 8. Atmy. 1 specifically remembsr beling
abused in the Salt Lake City, Utah, V.A. Hospital at Fort

Douglas. It was the old V.A. Hospital.

The methods used to program my mind were pein and torture,
zepetitive sounds in my eazs, flashing lights, sleep deprivation
érugs etc. My father was often present during these sessions. The
torture and programing was done by doctozs ané/cr orderlies.
Sometimes theze were other men in business suits present. The
names Green Room, Greenbaum or Ozeentree ate associated with

these sessions.
I zemember be:nﬁ taken to other V.A. hospitals szound the country



by my tather when he went to “camp”. ! am not sure of their
localities. The progzram methods used were similar.

2. Between 1978 and 1900 I wes in the care of a psychlatrist Dr.
Tom Fox MD, In Logan, Utah. He continued to program, sexually and

physically abuse me 4 ‘:yulvy o fr [ree . . e N used
his private office as well as the old Logan Hospital and other
localities. At .times he was Joined by a Dr. Black from Southern
Utah. The last :incident I zecall was in 1985 at St. Mazks -
Hospital in Salt Lake City, Utah, where I had been hospitalized

for depression and ECT treatments. Although he was not my
attending physician, Dr. Black visited me several times to check

1£ the mind programing wes still intact.

J. I have had » 30 year history of mentsl] illness vith various
diagnoses. Since my memories have emezged and 1 have received
Proper treatment, ! am finslly getting well.

page 2 of 2
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Doar Ms. wylfe:
1em writing this letiter Snonymously becsuge it is not ssfe for me to identify
uyself,

While I was 1n the Air Force, I ves subjected to extensive experimsentation,
including the use of drugs end electric shock, creation of amnesia gpnd other goals.

The followiny oress were involved:

1. Lackland AFp - 1977 - during besic training
2. Oklahoma - Vas al Tinker APB, lived in & hote) off baso. I slg0 vag
at Fort Sealo on Several occasions,

3. I wvag stationed in-Germany - 1 also lived off base in 4 hotel.
1 wvas on otveral basey ip Geranny - Bittberg, Ramgtein, Munich,

4, Experimentation wage also done in the Washington, p,c, ares,
I could provide Jou vith many detaily but I do not feel sgfe to do ths ¢.

My iob was A8 un ansassin,



Isabel Projecy.

Other.
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CHATTER
(This continued to the late 1970's .
and included drug experiments, especially
LSD)

” MKSEARCH
(This is where the main radiation and
germ warfare experiments were conducted)

The Human Ecology Society later became Experimental Research and
then Association for Psychological Assessment.

Claudia says that the main Places to look for radiation files would
be under the Science and Technology Department of the CIA,
particularly under ORD, Office of Research and Development. The
Scientific Engineering Institute provided private funding to the
CIA for this. She also says that there may be something under the
Technical Services Division (TSD) which is included in Clandestine
Services, the "Dirty Tricks Department".. Algo to look in TSS,
Technical Science Services which came out of TSD for radiation

files.
Other CIA projects were as follows:

MRNAOM]
includes germ warfare and some radiation fileec)

(
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MKDELTA
(Includes mind control, drugs and radiation)

TRIMS
(This is a place and a project name in
the Air Force in Texas. Radiation
research was carried out here which
related to work at the Edgewood Chemical
and Radiological Laboratory of the Army
Chemical Center at Fort Dietrich, which

is where Dr. Greene was apparently
the Scientific Director under the Army)

Other important projects:

GREENHOUSE
(1940's)
(This project covered bringing Nazi
scientists into the U.S.)

Claudia says that when the Rockefeller Commission asked Frank
Church to determine if radiation should be investigated during the
Rockefeller Commission, he was invited to attend a demonstration of
the affects of mind control and radiation. She says that he was
blackmailed and paid off to say that there was nothing wrong with
what they were doing. He got Lashbrook, Dr. Charles Geshecker and
Colonel Monroe to testify that the radiation experiments were not



